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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

Assets
Fixed maturities, availak-for-sale
Fixed maturities, tradin
Equity securities, availak-for-sale
Equity securities, tradin
Mortgage loan:
Real estat
Policy loans
Other investments

Total investments
Cash and cash equivalel
Accrued investment incorn
Premiums due and other receivat
Deferred policy acquisition cos
Property and equipme
Goodwill
Other intangible:
Separate account ass
Other assets

Total assets
Liabilities
Contractholder fund
Future policy benefits and clair
Other policyholder fund
Shor-term debr
Long-term debt
Income taxes currently payat
Deferred income taxe
Separate account liabiliti¢
Other liabilities

Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity

Series A preferred stock, par value $.01 per shiteliquidation preference of $100 per share -rBilion

Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

shares authorized, issued and outstanding in 2002@06

Series B preferred stock, par value $.01 per shiteliquidation preference of $25 per share - 1ilion

shares authorized, issued and outstanding in 2002@0€

Common stock, par value $.01 per share - 2,500l®mshares authorized, 384.3 million and 383.8iari
shares issued, and 267.4 million and 268.4 mikibares outstanding in 2007 and 2006, respect

Additional paic-in capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive inca

Treasury stock, at cost (116.9 million and 115.Rioni shares in 2007 and 2006, respectively)

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes.

March 31,

December 31

2007 2006
(Unaudited)
(in millions)
$ 45,099.¢ $ 44,403.t
348.5 3234
396.€ 666.€
211.€ 181.C
11,919.° 11,663.¢
850.2 867.C
848.t 850.7
1,504 .¢ 1,410.7
61,180.( 60,366.¢
1,476.t 1,590.¢
725.€ 723.E
843.t 1,252.:
2,477.¢ 2,418.¢
423.2 422.5
361.¢€ 361.€
965.1 981.C
76,527.¢ 73,779.¢
1,636.] 1,760.¢
$ 146,617.c $ 143,658..
$ 37,041 $ 36,799.(
17,434.¢ 17,332.¢
631.2 619.4
58.8 84.1
1,547.C 1,553.¢
1.6 4.2
865.C 917.2
76,527.¢ 73,779.¢
4,403.¢ 4,707 .¢
138,510.¢ 135,797.:
0.1 0.1
3.8 3.8
8,186.2 8,141.¢
3,081.2 2,824.1
897.7 846.¢
(4,062.0) (3,955.9)
8,107.( 7,860.¢
$ 146,617.c $ 143,658..




Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Unaudited)

Revenues
Premiums and other consideratic
Fees and other revent
Net investment incom
Net realized/unrealized capital ga
Total revenues
Expenses
Benefits, claims, and settlement exper
Dividends to policyholder
Operating expenses
Total expenses
Income from continuing operations before incometax
Income taxes
Income from continuing operations, net of relatetbme taxes
Income from discontinued operations, net of relatedme taxes
Net income
Preferred stock dividends
Net income available to common stockholc

Earnings per common share

Basic earnings per common she
Income from continuing operations, net of relatecbime taxe
Income from discontinued operations, net of relatedme taxes
Net income

Diluted earnings per common sha
Income from continuing operations, net of relatecbime taxe
Income from discontinued operations, net of relatedme taxes
Net income

See accompanying notes.

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions, except per share data

$ 1,107 $ 1,041.¢
592.t 459.€
923.1 851.¢€
37.6 48.9
2,660.¢ 2,402.2
1,498.( 1,341.¢
74.0 71.9
754.7 615.2
2,326. 2,028.¢
334.2 373.C
68.9 79.€
265.2 293.7
— 0.2
265.2 293.¢
8.2 8.2
$ 257.1 $ 285.7
$ 096 $ 1.02

— [l
$ 096 $ 1.02
$ 095 $ 1.01

— [l
$ 095 $ 1.01




Balances at January 1, 200
Common stock issue

Capital transactions of equity methoc
investee, net of related income ta:

Stock-based compensation, and
additional related tax benefi
Treasury stock acquired, common

Dividends to preferred stockholders

Comprehensive los
Net income
Net unrealized losses, r
Foreign currency translation

Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

adjustment, net of related income

taxes
Comprehensive loss
Balances at March 31, 2006

Balances at January 1, 200
Common stock issue

Capital transactions of equity method
investee, net of related income ta:

Stock-based compensation, and
additional related tax benefi
Treasury stock acquired, comm
Dividends to preferred stockholde
Comprehensive incom
Net income
Net unrealized gains, n
Foreign currency translation

adjustment, net of related incom

taxes

Unrecognized pogtetirement benef
obligation, net of related income

taxes
Comprehensive income
Balances at March 31, 2007

See accompanying notes.

(Unaudited)
Accumulated
Series A Series B Additional other Total
preferred preferred Common paid-in Retained comprehensive Treasury stockholders’
stock stock stock capital earnings income stock equity
(in millions)

$ — 3 01$%$ 38 $ 8,000.C $ 2,008.€ $ 994.¢ $ (3,200.0 $ 7,807.2
— — — 11.7 — — — 11.7

— — — 0.4 — — — 0.4

— — — 12.7 — — — 12.7

— — — O — — (163.5) (163.5)

0 0 0 0 (8.2) O 0 (8.2)

— — — — 293.¢ — — 293.¢

— — — — — (352.9) — (352.9)

_ _ — — — .7 — (2.7

(61.6)

$ — $ 01$% 38 $ 8,024.t $ 2,294.% $ 639.2 § (3,363.0 % 7,598.7
$ — $ 01$%$ 38 % 8,141.¢ $ 2,824.1 $ 846.€ $ (3,955.9 % 7,860.¢
— — — 18.0 — — — 18.0

— — — 0.2 — — — 0.2

— — — 26.2 — — — 26.2

_ — — — — — (106.1) (106.1)

— — — — (8.2) — — (8.2)

— — — — 265.2 — — 265.2

— — — — — 50.7 — 50.7

— — — — — 0.6 — 0.6

— — — — — (0.5) — (0.5

316.1

$ — $ 01% 38 % 8,186.2 $ 3,081.c $ 897.7 $ (4,062.0 $ 8,107.C




Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)

Operating activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigenl by operating activitie:
Income from discontinued operations, net of relaedme taxe:
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition co
Additions to deferred policy acquisition co
Accrued investment incon
Net cash flows from trading securiti
Premiums due and other receivalt
Contractholder and policyholder liabilities andidends
Current and deferred income ta:
Net realized/unrealized capital ga
Depreciation and amortization expel
Mortgage loans held for sale, acquired or origid:
Mortgage loans held for sale, sold or repaid, figfain
Real estate acquired through operating activ
Real estate sold through operating activi
Stocl-based compensatic
Other

Net adjustment

Net cash provided by operating activit

Investing activities

Available-for-sale securities
Purchase
Sales
Maturities

Mortgage loans acquired or original

Mortgage loans sold or repe

Real estate acquire

Real estate sol

Net purchases of property and equipn

Purchases of interest in subsidiaries, net of eaghirec

Net change in other investmel

Net cash used in investing activit|

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006

(in millions)
$ 265.2 $ 293.€
— (0.2)
79.9 71.8
(118.9) (120.5)
(2.2) (17.2)
(51.5) (55.9)
292.¢ (15.8)
406.5 387.t
6.6 36.2
(37.6) (48.9)
33.2 22.3
(39.7) (209.6)
115.¢ 339.7
(6.8) (4.9)
30.4 0.9
24.0 12.3
227.C (161.€)
960.z 236.2
1,225t 530.1
(2,358.5) (2,390.9)
797.7 373.3
1,289.¢ 947.2
(679.€) (593.5)
349.¢ 609.C
(17.2) (12.6)
0.5 0.9
(13.4) (12.5)
— (5.5)
(67.6) 96.8
$ (699.0 $ (987.))




Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
(Unaudited)

Financing activities

Issuance of common sto

Acquisition of treasury stoc

Proceeds from financing element derivati
Payments for financing element derivati
Excess tax benefits from sh-based payment arrangeme
Dividends to preferred stockholde

Issuance of lor-term debi

Principal repayments of lo-term debt

Net repayments of sh-term borrowings
Investment contract depos

Investment contract withdrawe

Net increase in banking operation depa

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi
Discontinued operations

Net cash provided by operating activit

Net cash used in investing activiti

Net cash provided by discontinued operati
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operatisrincluded above

At beginning of periot
At end of perioc

See accompanying notes.

For the three months ended

March 31,
2007 2006

(in millions)
18.0 % 11.7
(106.1) (163.5)
60.7 40.6
(54.6) (38.39)
4.5 0.6
(16.5) (8.2)
4.2 0.2
(10.2) (0.6)
(25.0) (78.8)
2,044 .¢ 2,788.¢
(2,605.%) (2,145.7)
45.0 17.3
(640.¢) 423.7
— 0.7
— (0.5)
— 0.2
(114.9) (33.2)
1,590.¢ 1,641.:
1,476 $ 1,608.2
— $ 2.0
— 3 2.2




Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

1.  Nature of Operations and Significant Accouting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finantaéments of Principal Financial Group, Inc. (“PFGts majority-owned
subsidiaries and its consolidated variable intezatities (“VIES”), have been prepared in confogmitith accounting principles generally
accepted in the U.S. (“U.S. GAAP”) for interim fimaal statements and with the instructions to Fa8¥Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X.
In the opinion of management, all adjustments (sting of normal recurring accruals) consideredassary for a fair presentation have been
included. Operating results for the three monttdedrMarch 31, 2007, are not necessarily indicaifthe results that may be expected for
year ended December 31, 2007. These interim urelidi@nsolidated financial statements should beireadnjunction with our annui
audited financial statements as of December 316,2608luded in our Form 10-K for the year ended &sber 31, 2006, filed with the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEX®8.accompanying consolidated statement of finhpasition at December 31, 2006,
has been derived from the audited consolidatedrstait of financial position but does not includeothe information and footnotes
required by U.S. GAAP for complete financial stages.

Reclassifications have been made to the March @16, Zinancial statements to conform to the Marth2907, presentation.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

On February 15, 2007, the Financial Accounting 8&ads Board (the “FASB”) issued Statement of Fimgnsccounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets anddficial Liabilities, Including an amendment of FASBRtement No. 1.
(“SFAS 1597). This Statement permits entities to choose, at fipdatlection dates, to measure eligible finanitiatruments and certain otf
items at fair value that are not currently requirethe reported at fair value. Unrealized gairg lasses on items for which the fair value
option is elected shall be reported in net incorfibe decision about whether to elect the fair valpton (1) is applied instrument by
instrument, with certain exceptions; (2) is irreable; and (3) is applied to an entire instrumeict @t only to specified risks, specific cash
flows, or portions of that instrument. This Stagrhalso requires additional disclosures thatrbended to facilitate comparisons between
entities that choose different measurement ateitdr similar assets and liabilities and betwessets and liabilities in the financial
statements of an entity that selects different mmemsent attributes for similar assets and liab#iti SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning
of the first fiscal year that begins after Novemb®&y 2007. At the effective date, the fair valptian may be elected for eligible items that
exist at that date and the effect of the first rasueement to fair value for those items shoulddperted as a cumulative effect adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings. Wearemtly evaluating the impact this guidance wdlke on our consolidated financial
statements.

On July 13, 2006, the FASB issued FASB InterpretafiFIN") No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income TaxgsIN 48").
FIN 48, which is an interpretation of SFAS No. 108ccounting for Income Taxegrescribes a recognition threshold and measuremen
attribute for the financial statement recognitiord aneasurement of a tax position taken, or expdotbe taken, in a tax return. FIN 48
requires the affirmative evaluation that it is mbkely than not, based on the technical merita tdix position, that an enterprise is entitled to
economic benefits resulting from positions takemoome tax returns. If a tax position does not intlee more-likely-than-not recognition
threshold, the benefit of that position is not igraiaed in the financial statements. FIN 48 alsaines companies to disclose additional
guantitative and qualitative information in thamdncial statements about uncertain tax positidfes.adopted FIN 48 on January 1, 2007,
which did not have a material impact on our comsdéd financial statements. See Note 2, Federahie Taxes, for further details.




Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contirmal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

1. Nature of Operations and Significant Accouting Policies (continued)

On March 17, 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. Eagounting for Servicing of Financial AssétSFAS 156”), which amends
SFAS No. 140Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finandakets and Extinguishments of LiabilittSFAS 140”). This Statement
(1) requires an entity to recognize a servicingetgs liability each time it undertakes an obligatio service a financial asset by entering into
a servicing contract in specified situations, @juires all separately recognized servicing assetdiabilities to be initially measured at fair
value, (3) for subsequent measurement of each ofasparately recognized servicing assets anditie, an entity can elect either the
amortization or fair value measurement methodpétinits a one-time reclassification of availabledale (“AFS”) securities to trading
securities by an entity with recognized serviciigits, without calling into question the treatmehbther AFS securities, provided the AFS
securities are identified in some manner as offggethe entity’s exposure to changes in fair valtiservicing assets or liabilities that a
servicer elects to subsequently measure at faileyaind (5) requires separate presentation ofcéegvassets and liabilities measured at fair
value in the statement of financial position arebakquires additional disclosures. The initial sugament requirements of this Statement
should be applied prospectively to all transactientered into after the fiscal year beginning ateptember 15, 2006. The election related to
the subsequent measurement of servicing assetgailities is also effective the first fiscal yeleginning after September 15, 2006. We
adopted SFAS 156 effective January 1, 2007, and hatelected to subsequently measure any of oucsgy rights at fair value or
reclassify any AFS securities to trading. The peasive aspects of SFAS 156 are not expected te Aawaterial impact on our consolidated
financial statements.

On February 16, 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. AB&punting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments an amendment of
FASB Statements No. 133 and (“SFAS 155"), which amends SFAS No. 128;counting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgirgjivities
(“SFAS 133") and SFAS 140. SFAS 155 (1) permits Yailue remeasurement for any hybrid financialrimsient that contains an embedded
derivative that otherwise would require bifurcati¢2) clarifies which interest-only and principaiy strips are not subject to the requirem
of SFAS 133, (3) establishes a requirement to extalinterests in securitized financial assets ¢atifly interests that are freestanding
derivatives or that are hybrid financial instrungetitat contain an embedded derivative requiringrbétion, (4) clarifies that concentration:
credit risk in the form of subordination are notlerdded derivatives, and (5) amends SFAS 140 tdrgimthe prohibition on a qualifying
special-purpose entity from holding a derivativeaficial instrument that pertains to a beneficisdri@st other than another derivative financial
instrument. This Statement is effective for albfircial instruments acquired or issued after thénodgg of an entity’s fiscal year that begins
after September 15, 2006. At adoption, the faiugalection may also be applied to hybrid finanitistruments that have been bifurcated
under SFAS 133 prior to adoption of this Statemany, changes resulting from the adoption of thist&nent should be recognized as a
cumulative effect adjustment to beginning retaieathings. We adopted SFAS 155 effective Janua2@@7, and did not apply the fair value
election to any existing hybrid financial instruntethat had been bifurcated under SFAS 133 priadtiption of SFAS 155. The prospective
aspects of SFAS 155 are not expected to have erialdmpact on our consolidated financial stateteen

On September 19, 2005, the Accounting Standardsuixe Committee (“AcSEC”) issued Statement of Rosi(*SOP”) 05-1,
Accounting by Insurance Enterprises for Deferreduisition Costs in Connection With Modificationskbtchanges of Insurance Contra
(“SOP 05-1"). AcSEC defines an internal replacensna modification in product benefits, featuraghts, or coverages that occurs by the
exchange of a contract for a new contract, or bgradment, endorsement, or rider to a contract, adhélection of a feature or coverage
within a contract. An internal replacement thadésermined to result in a replacement contractithatibstantially unchanged from the
replaced contract should be accounted for as ant@tion of the replaced contract. Contract modifians resulting in a replacement contract
that is substantially changed from the replacedrashshould be accounted for as an extinguishmkiiie replaced contract and any
unamortized deferred policy acquisition costs, uned revenue liabilities, and deferred sales inchere costs from the replaced contract
should be written off and acquisition costs onnbes contract capitalized as appropriate. This SO#fective for internal replacements
occurring in fiscal years beginning after Decemt®r2006. As of January 1, 2007, we adopted SOP, O8iich did not have a material
impact on our consolidated financial statements.




Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contirmal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

1. Nature of Operations and Significant Accouting Policies (continued)
Separate Accounts

As of March 31, 2007, and December 31, 2006, tparsge accounts include a separate account vali#@a.4 million and $768.4
million, respectively, which primarily includes sika of our stock that were allocated and issuedigible participants of qualified employee
benefit plans administered by us as part of theparedits issued under our 2001 demutualizafidrese shares are included in both basic
and diluted earnings per share calculations. Thars¢e account shares are recorded at fair valll@anreported as separate account assets
and separate account liabilities in the consoldiatatements of financial position. Changes invalte of the separate account shares are
reflected in both the separate account assetsegradiate account liabilities and do not impact esults of operations.

2. Federal Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate for the three momthded March 31, 2007, was lower than the corpanateme tax rate of 35%
primarily due to income tax deductions alloweddorporate dividends received, tax credits recetwedur investment in a synthetic fuel
production facility, and interest exclusion fronxahle income. The effective income tax rate fertfiree months ended March 31, 2006, was
lower than the corporate income tax rate of 35%narily due to income tax deductions allowed forpmwate dividends received, a favorable
court ruling on a contested Internal Revenue Serftlee “Service”) issue for 1991 and later yeais iaterest exclusion from taxable income.

We adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January00,/2 The application of FIN 48 did not have a matémpact on our
consolidated financial statements. As of JanuaB007, the total unrecognized benefits were $60ldon. If recognized, the total amount
that would reduce the 2007 effective tax rate wdnddb20.3 million. Tax positions for which the mitite deductibility is highly certain but f
which there is uncertainty about the timing of sdelductibility will have no effect on the annuafleetive tax rate, but could accelerate the
payment of cash to the taxing authority to an eageriod.

We recognize interest and penalties related tortaiogtax positions in operating expenses. As afiday 1, 2007, we had recognized
$15.7 million of accumulated pre-tax interest redbto unrecognized tax benefits existing at the daadoption.

The Service has completed examinations of the ¢hSsolidated federal income tax returns for 2008 fanior years. The Service has
recently commenced the audit of our federal inctamaeturns for the years 2004 and 2005. We dexpeéct the results of these audits to
significantly increase or decrease the total amofiohrecognized tax benefits in the next twelvenths, but the outcome of tax reviews is
uncertain, and unforeseen results can occur.

3. Employee and Agent Benefits

Components of net periodic benefit cost (income):

Other postretirement

Pension benefits benefits
For the three months endec For the three months endec
March 31, March 31,
2007 2006 2007 2006
(in millions)
Service cos $ 11.8 $ 117 $ 20 $ 24
Interest cos 22.4 204 3.9 4.0
Expected return on plan ass (28.6) (26.3) (8.9) (8.2)
Amortization of prior service bene (2.1) (2.2 (0.7) (0.6)
Recognized net actuarial loss (gain) 2.5 5.1 (0.5 =
Net periodic benefit cost (incom $ 6.0 $ 87 §% (3.7 % (2.3
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

3. Employee and Agent Benefits (continued)
Contributions

Our funding policy for the Principal Pension Plarta fund the plan annually in an amount at legaakto the minimum annual
contribution required under the Employee Retirentiecdme Security Act (“ERISA”) and, generally, rgreater than the maximum amount
that can be deducted for federal income tax pupoR@e minimum annual contribution for 2007 will bero so we will not be required to
fund the Pension Plan during 2007. However, itssible that we may fund the qualified and nondjealiplans in 2007 in the range of $20.0
million to $50.0 million. During the three monthsded March 31, 2007, no contributions were madbélans.

4.  Contingencies, Guarantees and Indemnificaths
Litigation

We are regularly involved in litigation, both asleéfendant and as a plaintiff, but primarily as geddant. Litigation naming us as a
defendant ordinarily arises out of our businessaEns as a provider of asset management and atatiom products and services, life,
health and disability insurance. Some of the latgsaiie class actions, or purport to be, and sosilade claims for punitive damages. In
addition, regulatory bodies, such as state ins@raepartments, the SEC, the National Associatidbealrities Dealers, Inc., the Department
of Labor and other regulatory bodies regularly miakgiiries and conduct examinations or investigatiooncerning our compliance with,
among other things, insurance laws, securities,|&®3SA and laws governing the activities of brekealers.

Several lawsuits have been filed against otheramste companies and insurance brokers allegingoipgprconduct relating to the
payment and non-disclosure of contingent compemsaiid bid-rigging activity. Several of these suitye filed as purported class actions.
Several state attorneys general and insuranceategsihave initiated industry-wide inquiries oretlctions relating to compensation
arrangements between insurance brokers and insucangpanies and other industry issues. Beginnimdarch of 2005, we have received
subpoenas and interrogatories from the officeb®fAttorneys General of New York and Connecticeksgg information related to
compensation agreements with brokers and agenttharghle of retirement products and services. We@operating with these inquiries.
date, none of these Attorneys General investigati@s resulted in any action against us. We amever, engaged in discussions with the
Connecticut and New York Attorneys General Offigéth respect to broker payments relating to safemio single premium group annuity
products, which primarily fund terminating definleenefit plans. At this point, we cannot predict thiicome of these discussions. We have
received other requests from regulators and otbreergmental authorities relating to other induségues and may receive additional such
requests, including subpoenas and interrogatdneke future.

On November 8, 2006, a trustee of Fairmount PactkRetirement Savings Plan filed a putative clas®a lawsuit in the United
States District Court for the Southern Districtlohois against Principal Life Insurance Compafirincipal Life”). The complaint alleges,
among other things, that Principal Life breachedhlteged fiduciary duties while performing sergite 401(k) plans by failing to disclose, or
adequately disclose, to employers or plan partitipthe fact that Principal Life receives “revesharing fees from mutual funds that are
included in its pre-packaged 401(k) plans” andgatily failed to use the revenue to defray the espgif the services provided to the plans.
Plaintiff further alleges that these acts constifutohibited transactions under ERISA. Plaintifflseto certify a class of all retirement plan:
which Principal Life was a service provider anddrich Principal Life received and retained “reversinaring” fees from mutual funds.
Plaintiff seeks declaratory, injunctive and mongtadief. Principal Life has filed its Answer andviotion to Transfer and is aggressively
defending the lawsuit.

While the outcome of any pending or future litigaticannot be predicted, management does not beliavany pending litigation

will have a material adverse effect on our busimedmancial position. The outcome of litigatiomalways uncertain, and unforeseen results
can occur. It is possible that such outcomes codterially affect net income in a particular quadeannual period.
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contirmal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

4.  Contingencies, Guarantees and Indemnificaths (continued)
Guarantees and Indemnifications

In the normal course of business, we have provifiegtantees to third parties primarily related foraner subsidiary, joint ventures
and industrial revenue bonds. These agreementsajlgrexpire through 2019. The maximum exposureaunrtlese agreements as of March
31, 2007, was approximately $179.0 million; howewves believe the likelihood is remote that matepayments will be required and
therefore have not accrued for a liability on oonsolidated statements of financial position. Stiaut be required to perform under these
guarantees, we generally could recover a portighefoss from third parties through recourse miovis included in agreements with such
parties, the sale of assets held as collaterattrabe liquidated in the event that performanceqsired under the guarantees or other
recourse generally available to us; therefore, gueirantees would not result in a material adveffeet on our business or financial position.
It is possible that such outcomes could materiaffgct net income in a particular quarter or anmgalod. The fair value of such guarantees is
not material.

We are also subject to various other indemnificatibligations issued in conjunction with certamnsactions, primarily the sale of
Principal Residential Mortgage, Inc. and other dfitares, acquisitions and financing transactiohsse terms range in duration and often are
not explicitly defined. Certain portions of theseémnifications may be capped, while other portarsnot subject to such limitations;
therefore, the overall maximum amount of the ohlilagaunder the indemnifications cannot be reasgnastimated. While we are unable to
estimate with certainty the ultimate legal and ficial liability with respect to these indemnifiaats, we believe the likelihood is remote that
material payments would be required under suchnimdfications and therefore such indemnificationgigmot result in a material adverse
effect on our business or financial position. Ipéssible that such outcomes could materially afiet income in a particular quarter or anr
period. The fair value of such indemnifications wiasermined to be insignificant.

5.  Stockholders’ Equity

Reconciliation of Outstanding Shares

Series A Series B
Preferred Preferred Common
Stock Stock Stock
(in millions)
Outstanding shares at January 1, 2 3.0 10.0 280.€
Shares issue — — 0.4
Treasury stock acquired — — (3.4)
Outstanding shares at March 31, 2006 3.0 10.0 277.€
Outstanding shares at January 1, 2 3.0 10.0 268.4
Shares issue — — 0.7
Treasury stock acquired — — (1.7)
Outstanding shares at March 31, 2007 3.0 10.0 267.4
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007

(Unaudited)
5. Stockholders’ Equity (continued)
Comprehensive income (loss) is as follows:
For the three months endec
March 31,
2007 2006

(in millions)
Comprehensive income (loss
Net income $ 265 $ 293.¢
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on fixetintes, availabl-for-sale 43.2 (743.9)
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on eqaityrities, availab-for-sale (0.5) 1.3
Net change in unrealized gains on equity methodididries and minority interest adjustme 13.1 69.5
Adjustments for assumed changes in amortizatiotepes 5.4 88.4
Net change in unrealized gains on derivative imsgmts 6.9 16.5
Adjustments to unrealized gains and losses foregl@®&ock policyholder dividend obligatic — 33.7
Change in net foreign currency translation adjusir (0.5) 1.4
Change in unrecognized p-retirement benefit obligatio (0.7) —
Provision for deferred income (taxes) benefits (16.1) 177.C
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 3161 $ (61.6)

6. Segment Information

We provide financial products and services throtighfollowing segments: U.S. Asset Management arclfulation, International
Asset Management and Accumulation and Life and tHéaburance. In addition, there is a Corporate @titer segment. The segments are
managed and reported separately because they prdifidrent products and services, have differgnatagies or have different markets and
distribution channels.

The U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation segprentdes retirement and related financial prodacis services primarily to
businesses, their employees and other individualgpaovides asset management services to ourassgnulation business, the life and
health insurance operations, the Corporate andr@#wmment and third-party clients.

The International Asset Management and Accumulagegment consists of Principal International openatin Chile, Mexico, Hon
Kong, Brazil, India, China, and Malaysia. We foauscountries with favorable demographics and adtteward private sector defined
contribution pension systems. We entered thesetdesrthrough acquisitions, start-up operations jaimt ventures.

The Life and Health insurance segment providesiddal life insurance, group health insurance gretmlty benefits, which
consists of group dental and vision insuranceyiddial and group disability insurance and groue lifsurance, throughout the United States.

The Corporate and Other segment manages the asgetsenting capital that has not been allocatediyoother segment. Financial
results of the Corporate and Other segment prigneeflect our financing activities (including intst expense), income on capital not
allocated to other segments, inter-segment elingingt income tax risks and certain income, expeasdsther after-tax adjustments not
allocated to the segments based on the naturecbfiams.
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

6. Segment Information (continued)

Management uses segment operating earnings fosgtialg, determining employee compensation antliating performance on a
basis comparable to that used by securities aisai#t determine segment operating earnings by tautjud.S. GAAP net income available
to common stockholders for net realized/unrealizagital gains and losses, as adjusted, and ottezrtak adjustments which management
believes are not indicative of overall operatirentts. Net realized/unrealized capital gains ansklsas adjusted, are net of income taxes,
related changes in the amortization pattern ofrdedepolicy acquisition costs (“DPAC”) and saledugements, recognition of front-end fee
revenues for sales charges on retirement prodadtservices, net realized capital gains and lodisésbuted, minority interest capital gains
and losses and certain market value adjustmeifiéetevenues. Segment operating revenues excliudeateed/unrealized capital gains and
their impact on recognition of fromnd fee revenues and certain market value adjustrt@fee revenues and include operating reverroas
real estate properties that qualify for discontthoperations. While these items may be significamiponents in understanding and assessing
the consolidated financial performance, managetneligves the presentation of segment operatingreggenhances the understanding of
our results of operations by highlighting earniagisibutable to the normal, ongoing operationshefhusiness.

The accounting policies of the segments are camgistith the accounting policies for the consokdbfinancial statements, with the
exception of income tax allocation. The Corporaté @ther segment functions to absorb the risk ifiiein interpreting and applying tax la
The segments are allocated tax adjustments contsigiih the positions we took on tax returns. Tlogdrate and Other segment results
reflect any differences between the tax returnsthadkstimated resolution of any disputes.

The following tables summarize selected financi&dimation by segment and reconcile segment ttdetlsose reported in the
consolidated financial statements:

March 31, December 31
2007 2006
(in millions)

Assets:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulal $ 121,240.. $ 117,950.(
International Asset Management and Accumula 8,292.¢ 8,101.C
Life and Health Insuranc 14,496.: 14,364."
Corporate and Other 2,588.4 3,242.¢
Total consolidated assets $ 146,617« $ 143,658..
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007

(Unaudited)
6. Segment Information (continued)
For the three months endec
March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)

Operating revenues by segmeni
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulal $ 1,281.7 $ 1,060.¢€
International Asset Management and Accumula 141.2 143.4
Life and Health Insuranc 1,212.¢ 1,159.¢
Corporate and Other (11.7) (9.7)

Total segment operating revenues 2,623.% 2,353.¢
Add:

Net realized/unrealized capital gains, includingognition of front-end fee

revenues and certain market value adjustmentsetoefgenue 37.2 48.6

Subtract:

Operating revenues from discontinued real estatestiments — 0.3

Total revenues per consolidated statements of bpesa $ 2,660.¢ $ 2,402.2
Operating earnings (loss) by segment, net of relaldncome taxes:;
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulai $ 1784 $ 157.€
International Asset Management and Accumula 19.3 17.6
Life and Health Insuranc 45.5 70.4
Corporate and Other (6.4) (5.6)

Total segment operating earnings, net of relatednre taxes 236.¢ 240.2
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adju 20.3 24.9
Other after-tax adjustments (1) — 20.6

Net income available to common stockholders pescligiated statements

of operations $ 257.1 $ 285.7

(1) For the three months ended March 31, 2006, other-&fx adjustments of $20.6 million included tlosipive effect of a favorable court
ruling on a contested IRS issue for 1991 and lgars.

7. Stock-Based Compensation Plans

As of March 31, 2007, we have the 2005 Stock IrigerRlan, the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, the B@@ctors Stock Plan, the
Stock Incentive Plan, the Directors Stock Plan tedLong-Term Performance Plan (“Stock-Based Comsgtion Plans”). As of May 17,
2005, no new grants will be made under the Stockritive Plan, the Directors Stock Plan or the Ldegn Performance Plan.

As of March 31, 2007, the maximum number of neweahaf common stock that were available for grantew the 2005 Stock
Incentive Plan and the 2005 Directors Stock Plas ¥l million.

The compensation cost that was charged againshiador the Stock-Based Compensation Plans is vl

For the three months ended

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)
Compensation co: $ 224 % 11.6
Related income tax bene 7.2 3.4
Capitalized as part of an as 1.2 0.9
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

7. Stock-Based Compensation Plans (continued)
Nonqualified Stock Options

Nonqualified stock options were granted to certaitployees under the 2005 Stock Incentive Plan.| Dptions granted were
1.8 million for the three months ended March 31Q20The fair value of these options was determassiiming a weighted average dividend
yield of 1.3 percent, a weighted average expectéatiity of 23.6 percent, a weighted average-free interest rate of 4.6 percent, and a
weighted average expected life of 6 years. UsiegBlack-Scholes option valuation model, the weidkagerage estimated fair value of stock
options granted during the three months ended Mait¢i2007, was $17.98 per share.

We previously determined expected volatility fasct options granted based on, among other fadi@®yrical volatility using
monthly price observations. Beginning with stockiops granted in 2007, we determine expected Vityaltiased on, among other factors,
historical volatility using daily price observat®mrVe believe that daily price observations proddeetter estimate of expected fluctuation
our stock price over the expected term of stockoogtgranted.

As of March 31, 2007, there were $31.4 milliona@tit unrecognized compensation costs related tuested stock options. The
costs are expected to be recognized over a weigivexdge service period of approximately 2.5 years.

Performance Share Awards

Performance share awards were granted to certgifogaes under the 2005 Stock Incentive Plan. Taeflormance share awards
granted were 0.3 million for the three months enlliedich 31, 2007. The performance share awardsepaepresent initial target awards and
do not reflect potential increases or decreasestireg from the final performance objectives todetermined at the end of the respective
performance period. The actual number of sharés warded at the end of each performance peribdange between 0% and 200% of the
initial target awards. The fair value of performarshare awards is determined based on the closioky grice of our shares on the grant date.
The weighted-average grant date fair value of tipestormance share awards granted was $62.62 penoa share.

As of March 31, 2007, there were $31.3 millionatht unrecognized compensation costs related toextad performance share
awards granted. The costs are expected to be nzedgover a weighted-average service period of@pprately 2.0 years.

Restricted Stock Units

Restricted stock units were issued to certain eyg@s and agents pursuant to the 2005 Stock Inesgtan. Total restricted stock
units granted were 0.3 million for the three morghgded March 31, 2007. The fair value of restricietk units is determined based on the
closing stock price of our common shares on thatgtate. The weighted-average grant date fair vafuleese restricted stock units granted
was $61.47 per share.

As of March 31, 2007, there were $22.1 millionatht unrecognized compensation costs related toested restricted stock unit
awards granted. The costs are expected to be rzedgover a weighted-average period of approxirgel years.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, employeetased 0.3 million shares for the three montlaedarch 31, 2007. The
weighted-average fair value of the discount onstieek purchased was $9.45 per share.

The maximum number of shares of common stock tleatnay issue under the Employee Stock Purchasd$”?4a of the number of

shares outstanding immediately following the coripteof the Initial Public Offering. As of March 32007, a total of 3.1 million of new
shares are available to be made issuable by ubkigoplan.
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

8. Earnings Per Common Share

The computations of the basic and diluted per shareunts for our continuing operations were a®¥ad!:

For three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions, except per share data
Income from continuing operations, net of relatgzbme taxe $ 265.2 % 293.7
Subtract:

Preferred stock dividends 8.2 8.2
Income from continuing operations available to camrstockholders, net of related income taxes $ 257.1 $ 285.5
Weightec-average shares outstandi

Basic 268.1 279.4

Dilutive effects:

Stock option: 2.3 1.9
Restricted stock units 0.5 0.6

Diluted 270.€ 281.€
Income from continuing operations per common st

Basic $ 09€ $ 1.02

Diluted $ 095 $ 1.01

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

Principal Life has established special purposdieatio issue secured medium-term notes. Undgoribgram, the payment
obligations of principal and interest on the naessecured by funding agreements issued by Paihicife. Principal Life’s payment
obligations on the funding agreements are fully anconditionally guaranteed by Principal FinanGabup, Inc. All of the outstanding stock
of Principal Life is indirectly owned by PrincipBInancial Group, Inc. and Principal Financial Grolng. is the only guarantor of the paym
obligations of the funding agreements.

The following tables set forth condensed consadilidgfinancial information of Principal Life and Raipal Financial Group, Inc. as
of March 31, 2007, and December 31, 2006, andh@three months ended March 31, 2007, and 2006.
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Assets

Fixed maturities, available-for-
sale

Fixed maturities, trading

Equity securities, available-for-

sale
Equity securities, trading
Mortgage loan:
Real estat
Policy loans
Investment in unconsolidated
entities
Other investment
Cash and cash equivalel
Accrued investment incorn
Premiums due and other
receivables
Deferred policy acquisition
costs
Property and equipme
Goodwill
Other intangible:
Separate account ass
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Contractholder fund
Future policy benefits and
claims
Other policyholder fund
Shor-term debr
Long-term debt
Income taxes currently payab
(receivable’
Deferred income taxe
Separate account liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Series A preferred stoc
Series B preferred stor
Common stocl
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earnings (defic
Accumulated other
comprehensive incon
Treasury stock, at cost
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and
stockholder equity

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Financial Piisn

March 31, 2007

Principal Principal Life Principal Financial Principal
Financial Insurance Services, Inc. and Financial
Group, Inc. Company Other Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
— 40,890.: $ 5,028.¢ $ (819.2) $ 45,099.¢
— 92.3 256.2 O 348.t
— 372.C 24.8 O 396.€
— 10.3 201.3 O 211.€
— 9,899.¢ 2,258.¢ (239.0) 11,919.;
— 288.7 561.5 — 850.2
— 848.5 — — 848.t
8,532.2 244.C 4,657.2 (13,068.7) 364.7
5.2 3,378.F 250.4 (2,493.9) 1,140.2
182.5 1,078.: 515.€ (299.9) 1,476.5
— 672.2 59.3 (6.0) 725.€
0 681.¢ 143.€ 17.8 843.t
— 2,320.: 157.€ — 2,477.¢
— 395.C 28.2 — 423.2
— 77.2 284.7 — 361.€
— 37.7 927.4 — 965.1
— 72,125.. 4,402.5 — 76,527.¢
6.3 1,225.¢ 399.1 5.4 1,636.1
8,726.2 134,637.c $ 20,157.0 $ (16,903.9) 146,617 .
— 37,242¢ $ 16.8 $ (218.7) 37,041.(
— 15,093.t 2,343.¢ (3.0) 17,434
— 624.4 6.8 — 631.2
— — 207.€ (149.0 58.8
601.€ 143.t 1,350.¢ (549.1) 1,547.C
(4.0) (191.6€) 25.3 171.€ 1.6
1.5 573.F 298.2 (8.3) 865.C
— 72,125.. 4,402.5 0 76,527.¢
19.9 1,934.¢ 2,972.¢ (523.9) 4,403.¢
619.2 127,546.: 11,625.. (1,280.7) 138,510.¢
0.1 — — — 0.1
3.8 25 — (2.5) 3.8
8,186.2 5,632.( 7,707.¢ (13,239.9 8,186.2
3,081.2 912.2 (68.3) (844.0) 3,081.
897.7 644.4 892.€ (1,537.0 897.7
(4,062.0) — — — (4,062.0)
8,107.( 7,091.2 8,5632.2 (15,623.9) 8,107.(
8,726.2 134,637.c $ 20,157.: $ (16,903.5) $ 146,617 ..
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Assets

Fixed maturities, available-for-

sale
Fixed maturities, trading

Equity securities, available-for-

sale
Equity securities, trading
Mortgage loan:
Real estat
Policy loans

Investment in unconsolidated

entities
Other investment
Cash and cash equivalel
Accrued investment incon
Premiums due and other
receivables
Deferred policy acquisition
costs
Property and equipme
Goodwill
Other intangible:
Separate account ass
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Contractholder fund
Future policy benefits and
claims
Other policyholder fund
Shor-term deb
Long-term debr

Income taxes currently payab

(receivable’
Deferred income taxe
Separate account liabilitie
Other liabilities

Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Series A preferred stock
Series B preferred stor
Common stocl
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earnings (defic
Accumulated other

comprehensive incon
Treasury stock, at cost

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and

stockholder equity

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Financial Piisn

December 31, 2006

Principal Principal Life Principal Financial Principal
Financial Insurance Services, Inc. and Financial
Group, Inc. Company Other Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

— 40,330.¢ $ 4,858t $ (785.¢) $ 44,403t
— 90.4 233.C 0 323.4
— 640.7 25.9 0 666.€
— 10.2 170.€ 0 181.C
— 9,661.¢ 2,237. (235.9) 11,663.¢
— 308.7 558.2 — 867.C
— 850.7 — — 850.7
8,191.¢ 235.C 4,480.5 (12,608.%) 298.1
3.6 3,057.1 235.E (2,183.¢) 1,112.¢
30.9 1,399.¢ 261.1 (101.0 1,590.¢
— 677.C 51.6 (5.2 723.E
— 857.7 512.€ (118.2) 1,252.%
— 2,265.¢ 153.C — 2,418.¢
— 394.2 28.3 — 422.E
— 77.2 284.7 — 361.¢€
— 38.4 942.€ — 981.C
— 69,451.° 4,327.¢ — 73,779.¢
256.1 1,327.C 382.¢€ (205.2) 1,760.¢
8,482.( $ 131,674.. $ 19,745. $ (16,243.7) 143,658..
— 37,001.c $ 16.3 $ (218.7) 36,799.(
15,005. 2,328.2 (1.1) 17,332.¢
— 613.C 6.4 — 619.4
- - 199.1 (115.0) 84.1
601.¢€ 143.€ 1,350.1 (542.7) 1,553.¢
(1.2) (270.7) 23.3 252.€ 4.2
1.1 629.5 292.1 (5.5) 917.2
— 69,451.° 4,327.¢ — 73,779.¢
194 2,298.i 3,010.] (620.€) 4,707.4
621.2 124,872.¢ 11,553.% (1,250.9) 135,797.:

0 — — — 0
0.1 — — — 0.1
3.8 2.5 - (2.5) 3.8
8,141.¢ 5,515.¢ 7,688.1 (13,203.9) 8,141.¢
2,824.1 670.€ (339.5) (331.4) 2,824.1
846.¢ 612.€ 842.€ (1,455.4) 846.¢
(3,955.9) — — — (3,955.9)
7,860.¢ 6,801.% 8,191.4 (14,992.°) 7,860.¢
8,482.C % 131,674.. $ 19,745.. $ (16,243.)) $ 143,658.:
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Revenues

Premiums and other consideratic

Fees and other revent

Net investment incom

Net realized/unrealized capital ga
Total revenues

Expenses

Benefits, claims, and settlement
expense:

Dividends to policyholder

Operating expenses
Total expenses

Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income tax

Income taxes (benefit:

Equity in the net income of subsidiaries

Net income

Preferred stock dividends

Net income available to commu
stockholders

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations
For the three months ended March 31, 2007

Principal
Financial
Principal Principal Life Services, Inc. and Principal
Financial Insurance Other Financial
Group, Inc. Company Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
$ — 1,052.¢ % 548 $ — 3 1,107.7
— 357.4 324.€ (89.5) 592.
24 803.2 132.¢€ (15.5) 923.1
— 8.0 27.8 1.8 37.6
2.4 2,221.€ 540.1 (103.2) 2,660.¢
— 1,413.7 88.3 (4.0 1,498.(
— 74.0 — — 74.C
12.3 515.¢€ 304.z (77.7) 754.7
12.3 2,003.¢ 392. (81.7) 2,326.
(9.9) 218.C 147.€ (21.5) 334.C
(4.0) 50.1 22.9 (0.2) 68.S
271.2 73.5 146.5 (491.2) —
265.3 241.4 271.2 (512.€) 265.3
8.2 — — 8.2
$ 257.1 % 2414 $ 271z % (512.6) $ 257.1
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Revenues

Premiums and other consideratic

Fees and other revent

Net investment incom

Net realized/unrealized capital ga
Total revenues

Expenses

Benefits, claims, and settlement
expense:

Dividends to policyholders

Operating expenses
Total expenses

Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income tax

Income taxes (benefit:
Equity in the net income of

subsidiaries, excluding discontinued

operations

Income from continuing operations, r

of related income taxe

Income from discontinued operations,

net of related income tax

Net income

Preferred stock dividends

Net income available to commu
stockholders

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations
For the three months ended March 31, 2006

Principal
Financial
Principal Principal Life Services, Inc. and Principal
Financial Insurance Other Financial
Group, Inc. Company Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
$ — % 967.2 $ 74.€ — % 1,041.¢
— 323.€ 204.€ (68.9) 459.€
0.3 768.€ 88.¢ (6.2) 851.€
_ — 49.3 (0.4) 48.8
0.3 2,059.7 417.7 (75.5) 2,402.%
— 1,249.¢ 95.6 (3.2 1,341.¢
— 71.9 0 — 71.9
2.7 477.7 193.2 (58.4) 615.2
2.7 1,799.( 288.€ (61.6) 2,028.¢
(2.4) 260.7 128.¢ (13.9) 373.2
(0.9) 49.0 31.¢ (0.4) 79.6
295.2 63.3 198.2 (556.7) —
293.7 275.C 295.2 (570.2) 293.7
0.2 0.2 0.2 (0.4) 0.2
293.€ 275.2 295.4 (570.6) 293.€
8.2 — — — 8.2
$ 285.7 $ 2752 $ 295.4 (570.6) $ 285.7
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007

(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Operating activities

Net cash provided by (used |
operating activitie:

Investing activities

Available-for-sale securities

Purchase
Sales
Maturities

Mortgage loans acquired or

originated

Mortgage loans sold or repe
Real estate acquire

Real estate sol

Net purchases of property a

equipmen

Dividends received from
(contributions to)
unconsolidated entitie

Net change in other investmel

Net cash provided by (used |
investing activities

Financing activities

Issuance of common sto

Acquisition of treasury stoc

Proceeds from financing eleme

derivatives

Payments for financing element

derivatives

Excess tax benefits from share-
based payment arrangeme
Dividends to preferred

stockholders

Issuance of lor-term debi
Principal repayments of lontgrm

debt

Net repayments of sh-term

borrowings

Capital dividends paid to pare
Investment contract depos
Investment contract withdrawe
Net increase in banking operati

deposits

Net cash used in financir

activities

Net increase (decrease) in Ci
and cash equivalen

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of periot
Cash and cash equivalents at end

of period

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
For the three months ended March 31, 2007

Principal
Principal Principal Life Financial Principal
Financial Insurance Services, Inc. and Financial
Group, Inc. Company Other Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

— 3 8842 $ 651.2 $ (310.0) 1,225.F

— (2,108.9) (282.9) 32.7 (2,358.5)

— 729.2 68.5 — 797.7

— 1,211.2 78.2 — 1,289.4

— (575.2) (130.1) 25.5 (679.6)

— 334.€ 36.¢ (21.9) 349.€

— (11.4) (5.7) — (17.1)

— — 0.5 — 0.5

— (9.6) (3.8) — (13.4)

256.2 (91.0) 6.2 (171.4) —

i (126.5) (57.0) 115.€ (67.6)

256.2 (647.4) (288.€) (19.2) (699.0)

18.0 — — — 18.0

(106.1) — — — (106.1)

— 60.7 — — 60.7

— (54.6) — — (54.6)

— 2.8 1.7 — 4.5

(16.5) — — — (16.5)

— — 11.3 (7.1) 4.2

— (0.1) (10.0) — (10.2)

— — 9.0 (34.0) (25.0)

— (6.2) (165.2) 171.4 —

— 2,044.. — — 2,044..

— (2,605.%) — — (2,605.%)

— — 45.C — 45.0

(104.6) (558.7) (108.2) 130.2 (640.€)

151.€ (321.5) 254.5 (198.9) (114.9)

30.9 1,399.¢ 261.1 (101.0) 1,590.¢

1825 3 1,078.: $ 515 $ (299.9 $ 1,476.5
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
For the three months ended March 31, 2006

Principal
Financial
Principal Services, Inc.
Principal Life and Principal
Financial Insurance Other Financial
Group, Inc. Company Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

Operating activities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi $ 0.5 % 415C $ (112.1)) $ 2277 $ 530.1
Investing activities
Available-for-sale securities

Purchase — (2,046.5) (348.0) 4.2 (2,390.9)

Sales — 187.€ 185.7 — 373.2

Maturities — 893.t 53.8 — 947.3
Mortgage loans acquired or originai — (556.1) (63.2) 25.8 (593.5)
Mortgage loans sold or repe — 571.€ 60.7 (23.3) 609.C
Real estate acquire — (9.6) (3.0 — (12.6)
Real estate sol — 0.1 0.8 — 0.9
Net purchases of property and equipn — (9.6) (2.9) — (12.5)
Purchases of interest in subsidiaries, net of eaghirec — — (5.5 — (5.5)
Dividends received from (paid to) unconsolidatetitiers 250.C (190.5) 425.C (484.5) —
Net change in other investmel 1.2 (2.6) 89.8 8.4 96.8
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi $ 251z $ (1,162.) $ 3932 $ (469.9) $ (987.1)
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flowo(dinued)
For the three months ended March 31, 2006

Financing activities

Issuance of common sto

Acquisition of treasury stoc

Proceeds from financing element derivati
Payments for financing element derivati

Excess tax benefits from share-based payment

arrangement
Dividends to preferred stockholde
Issuance of lor-term debr
Principal repayments of lo-term debt

Net proceeds (repayments) of si-term borrowings

Dividends paid to parel

Investment contract depos

Investment contract withdrawe

Net increase in banking operation depac

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi

Discontinued operations
Net cash provided by operating activit
Net cash used in investing activiti

Net cash provided by discontinued operati

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operatisn

included above
At beginning of periot
At end of perioc

Principal
Financial
Services, Inc.

Principal Principal Life and Principal
Financial Insurance Other Financial
Group, Inc. Company Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
$ 117 % — % — 8 — 11.7

(163.5) - - - (163.5)

— 40.6 — — 40.6

- (38.3) - - (38.3)

— 0.4 0.2 — 0.6

(8.2) — — — (8.2)

— 5.6 86.7 (92.1) 0.2

— (0.1) (0.5) — (0.6)

— 147.€ (227.2) 0.7 (78.9)

- (425.0) (59.5) 484.F -

— 2,788.¢ — — 2,788.¢

— (2,145.9) — — (2,145.7)

— — 17.3 — 17.3

(160.0) 373k (182.9) 393.1 423.7

— 0.7 — — 0.7

g (0.5) — — (0.5)

— 0.2 — — 0.2

90.7 (373.9) 98.2 151.4 (33.1)

21.€ 1,261.¢ 542.¢ (184.5) 1,641.:

$ 112.2 $ 888.E $ 640.E $ (33.1) $ 1,608.2
$ — $ 20 $ — 3 — 3 2.0
$ — $ 22 $ — 3 — 3 2.2
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

On June 30, 2004, our shelf registration stateméhtthe SEC was declared effective. Following 2006 issuances of debt
securities under the shelf registration, we nowehi#re ability to issue up to $1.85 billion of debturities, preferred stock, common stock,
warrants, stock purchase contracts and stock pseaimaits of Principal Financial Group, Inc. andtrpreferred securities of three subsidiary
trusts. If we issue additional securities, we idtémuse the proceeds from the sale of the seesifitir general corporate purposes, including
working capital, capital expenditures, investmentsubsidiaries, share repurchase, acquisitiongefihncing of debt, including commercial
paper and other short-term indebtedness. Our wballyed subsidiary, Principal Financial Services,,lanconditionally guarantees our
obligations with respect to one or more seriesefiftdecurities described in the shelf registrasiatement.

The following tables set forth condensed consadilidgfinancial information of Principal Financial S&es, Inc. and Principal
Financial Group, Inc. as of March 31, 2007, anddbeloer 31, 2006, and for the three months endedhivaic2007, and 2006.

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Financial Picisn
March 31, 2007

Principal Life
Insurance
Principal Principal Company and Principal
Financial Financial Other Financial
Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

Assets
Fixed maturities, availak-for-sale $ — 8 13.C $ 45,086.6 $ — $ 45,099.¢
Fixed maturities, tradin — 2.0 346.5 — 348.5
Equity securities, availat-for-sale — 0.6 396.2 — 396.€
Equity securities, tradin — 1.3 210.2 — 211.€
Mortgage loan: — — 11,919. — 11,919.
Real estat — — 850.2 — 850.2
Policy loans — — 848.t — 848.E
Investment in unconsolidated entit 8,532.2 9,094.¢ 364.7 (17,627.) 364.7
Other investment 5.2 24.5 1,116.2 (5.7 1,140.2
Cash and cash equivalel 182.5 435.5 1,758.1 (899.6) 1,476.5
Accrued investment incon — 0.2 725.4 — 725.€
Premiums due and other receivables O 2.1 841.E (0.1) 843.E
Deferred policy acquisition cos — — 2,477.¢ — 2,477.¢
Property and equipme — — 423.2 — 423.2
Goodwill — — 361.€ — 361.¢€
Other intangible: — — 965.1 — 965.1
Separate account ass — — 76,527.¢ — 76,527.¢
Other assets 6.3 9.2 1,623.: (2.7) 1,636.1

Total assets $ 8,726.. $ 9,583 $ 146,843. $ (18,5359 $ 146,617.

25




Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Financial Piisn (continued)

Liabilities
Contractholder fund
Future policy benefits and clair
Other policyholder fund
Short-term debt
Long-term debr
Income taxes currently payable (receival
Deferred income taxe
Separate account liabiliti¢
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Series A preferred stoc
Series B preferred stor
Common stocl
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earnings (defic
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Treasury stock, at cost
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

March 31, 2007

Principal Life
Insurance
Principal Principal Company and Principal
Financial Financial Other Financial
Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
— 3 — $ 37,0410 $ — $ 37,041«
— — 17,434 — 17,434.¢
— — 631.2 — 631.2
— 0 442.¢ (384.1) 58.8
601.€ 464.¢€ 480.€ — 1,547.(
(4.0) (1.2) (3.4) 10.2 1.6
1.5 12.3 859.5 (8.3) 865.C
— — 76,527.¢ — 76,527.¢
19.9 575.4 4,334.¢ (525.9) 4,403.¢
619.2 1,051.] 137,748.: (908.7) 138,510.¢
0.1 — — — 0.1
3.8 — 17.1 (17.1) 3.8
8,186.- 7,707.¢ 7,007.1 (14,715.0) 8,186.2
3,081. (68.3) 1,177.7 (1,109.9) 3,081.
897.7 892.€ 895.C (1,787.6) 897.7
(4,062.0) - (2.0) 2.0 (4,062.0)
8,107.( 8,5632.2 9,094.¢ (17,627.) 8,107.(
8,726.:. $ 9,683.: $ 146,843.. $ (18,535.) $ 146,617.
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 200
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

7

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Financial Piisn
December 31, 2006

Assets
Fixed maturities, availak-for-sale
Fixed maturities, tradin
Equity securities, availak-for-sale
Equity securities, tradin
Mortgage loan:
Real estat
Policy loans
Investment in unconsolidated entit
Other investment
Cash and cash equivalel
Accrued investment incorn
Premiums due and other receivat
Deferred policy acquisition cos
Property and equipme
Goodwill
Other intangible:
Separate account ass
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Contractholder fund
Future policy benefits and clair
Other policyholder fund
Shor-term deb!
Long-term debr
Income taxes currently payable (receival
Deferred income taxe
Separate account liabilitie
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Series A preferred stock
Series B preferred stor
Common stocl
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earnings (defic
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Treasury stock, at cost
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

Principal Life
Insurance
Principal Principal Company and Principal
Financial Financial Other Financial
Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
$ — 3 141 $ 44,389 $% — $ 44,403
— 1.2 322.2 — 3234
— 0.9 665.7 — 666.€
— 1.3 179.7 — 181.C
— — 11,663.¢ — 11,663.¢
— — 867.C — 867.C
— — 850.7 — 850.7
8,191.« 8,701.% 298.1 (16,893.) 298.1
3.6 4.4 1,109.C (4.4) 1,112.¢
30.9 129.2 2,031.% (600.€) 1,590.¢
— 0.3 723.2 — 723.5
— 353.t 898.¢ — 1,252.:
— — 2,418.¢ — 2,418.¢
— — 422.5 — 422.E
— — 361.€ — 361.¢€
— — 981.C — 981.C
— — 73,779.¢ — 73,779.¢
256.1 9.2 1,749.: (253.8) 1,760.¢
$ 8,482.( % 9,215.¢ $ 143,712.. $ (17,7519 $ 143,658..
$ — 8 — $ 36,799.C $ — $ 36,799.(
— — 17,332.¢ — 17,332.¢
— — 619.4 — 619.4
- — 435.2 (351.2) 84.1
601.€ 464. 487 .4 — 1,553.¢
1.2) (2.0) 2.4 5.0 4.2
1.1 12.3 909.7 (5.9) 917.2
— — 73,779.¢ — 73,779.¢
194 549.€ 4,645.] (506.7) 4,707 .¢
621.2 1,024.2 135,010.! (858.¢) 135,797.:
O — — — —
0.1 — — — 0.1
3.8 - 17.1 (17.2) 3.8
8,141.¢ 7,688.2 6,918.2 (14,606.4) 8,141.¢
2,824.1 (339.5) 924.2 (584.7) 2,824.1
846.¢ 842.7 844.z (1,686.9) 846.¢€
(3,955.9) — (2.0) 2.0 (3,955.9)
7,860.¢ 8,191.4 8,701.% (16,893.) 7,860.¢
$ 8,482.( $ 9,215.6 $ 143,712.. $ (17,7519 $ 143,658.:
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations

For the three months ended March 31, 2007

Revenues
Premiums and other consideratic
Fees and other revent
Net investment income (los
Net realized/unrealized capital ga
Total revenues
Expenses
Benefits, claims, and settlement exper
Dividends to policyholder
Operating expenses
Total expenses

Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome
taxes

Income taxes (benefit:

Equity in the net income of subsidiaries
Net income

Preferred stock dividends

Net income available to common stockholc

Principal Life
Insurance
Principal Principal Company and Principal
Financial Financial Other Financial
Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
$ — % — $ 1,107.7  $ — 3 1,107.7
— — 595.C (2.5) 592.5
24 (0.6) 921.2 0.1 923.1
— 2.2 35.4 — 37.6
2.4 1.6 2,659.: (2.4) 2,660.¢
— — 1,498.( — 1,498.(
— — 74.C — 74.C
12.3 10.1 734.7 (2.4) 754.7
12.3 10.1 2,306. (2.4) 2,326.
(9.9) (8.5) 352.€ — 334.C
(4.0) (2.2) 75.1 — 68.S
271.2 277.E — (548.7) —
265.2 271.2 277.5 (548.7) 265.2
8.2 — — — 8.2
$ 257.1 $ 2712 $ 2775 $ (548.7) $ 257.1
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations
For the three months ended March 31, 2006

Revenues

Premiums and other consideratic

Fees and other revent

Net investment incom

Net realized/unrealized capital gains (los¢
Total revenues

Expenses

Benefits, claims, and settlement exper

Dividends to policyholder

Operating expenses
Total expenses

Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome
taxes

Income taxes (benefit:

Equity in the net income of subsidiaries, excluding
discontinued operatior

Income from continuing operations, net of relatezbme
taxes

Income from discontinued operations, net of related
income taxe:

Net income
Preferred stock dividends
Net income available to common stockholc

Principal Life
Insurance
Principal Principal Company and Principal
Financial Financial Other Financial
Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
$ — 3 — 3 1,041.¢ $ — % 1,041.¢
— — 459.€ — 459.€
0.3 2.0 849.€ — 851.€
— (0.4) 49.3 — 48.9
0.3 1.6 2,400.: — 2,402.2
— — 1,341.¢ — 1,341.¢
— — 71.9 — 71.9
2.7 11.8 600.7 — 615.2
2.7 11.8 2,014.¢ — 2,028.¢
(2.4) (10.2) 385.¢ — 373.2
(0.9) (3.5) 84.C — 79.6
295.2 301.€ — (597.1) —
293.7 295.2 301.€ (597.7) 293.7
0.2 0.2 0.2 (0.4) 0.2
293.C 295.4 302.1 (597.5) 293.C

8.2 — — — 8.2
$ 285.1 $ 2954 $ 3021 $  (597.5) $ 285.7
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)

March 31, 2007

(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Operating activities

Net cash provided by (used |
operating activitie:

Investing activities

Available-for-sale securities
Purchase
Sales
Maturities

Mortgage loans acquired or
originated

Mortgage loans sold or repe

Real estate acquire

Real estate sol

Net purchases of property a
equipmen

Dividends received from (paid t
unconsolidated entitie

Net change in other investmel

Net cash provided by (used |
investing activities

Financing activities

Issuance of common sto

Acquisition of treasury stoc

Proceeds from financing eleme
derivatives

Payments for financing element
derivatives

Excess tax benefits from share-
based payment arrangeme

Dividends to preferred
stockholders

Issuance of lor-term debi

Principal repayments of lontgrm
debt

Net proceeds of sh«-term
borrowings

Dividends received from (paid t
parent

Investment contract depos

Investment contract withdrawe

Net increase in banking operati
deposits

Net cash used in financir
activities

Net increase (decrease) in ci
and cash equivalen

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of periot

Cash and cash equivalents at e
of period

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
For the three months ended March 31, 2007

Principal Life
Principal Principal Insurance Principal
Financial Financial Company and Financial
Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Other Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

— $ 6157 $ 865.1 $ (255.9) $ 1,225.F

— — (2,358.5) — (2,358.5)

— 1.3 796.4 — 797.7

— — 1,289.4 — 1,289.4

— (679.€) — (679.€)

— — 349.¢ — 349.¢

_ — (17.1) — (17.1)

— — 0.5 — 0.5

— — (13.4) — (13.9)

256.2 (49.7) — (206.5) —

i (4.8) (52.0) (10.8) (67.6)

256.2 (53.2) (684.7) (217.9) (699.0)

18.0 — — — 18.0

(106.1) — — — (106.1)

— — 60.7 — 60.7

— — (54.6) — (54.6)

— — 4.5 — 4.5

(16.5) — — — (16.5)

- - 4.2 - 4.2

— — (10.2) — (10.2)

— — 7.9 (32.9 (25.0)

— (256.2) 49.7 206.5 —

— — 2,044 .. — 2,044 ..

— — (2,605.9) — (2,605.%)

— — 45.C — 45.0

(104.6) (256.2) (453.€) 173.€ (640.€)

151.€ 306.2 (273.2) (299.0) (114.9)

30.9 129.2 2,031.% (600.6) 1,590.¢

1825 $ 435 $ 1,758.1 $ (899.6) $ 1,476.5
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Principal Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (contiraal)
March 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

9. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information (ontinued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
For the three months ended March 31, 2006

Operating activities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi
Investing activities
Available-for-sale securities
Purchase
Sales
Maturities
Mortgage loans acquired or originai
Mortgage loans sold or repe
Real estate acquire
Real estate sol
Net purchases of property and equipn
Purchases of interest in subsidiaries, net of eaghirec
Dividends received from unconsolidated enti
Net change in other investmel
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi
Financing activities
Issuance of common sto
Acquisition of treasury stoc
Proceeds from financing element derivati
Payments for financing element derivati
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment
arrangement
Dividends to preferred stockholde
Issuance of lor-term debr
Principal repayments of lo-term debt
Net repayments of sh-term borrowings
Dividends paid to parel
Investment contract depos
Investment contract withdrawe
Net increase in banking operation depa
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi
Discontinued operations
Net cash provided by operating activit
Net cash used in investing activit|
Net cash provided by discontinued operati

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
Cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operatisn
included above
At beginning of periot
At end of perioc

Principal Life
Insurance
Principal Principal Company and Principal
Financial Financial Other Financial
Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Subsidiaries Group, Inc.
Parent Only Only Combined Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)
$ (0.5 $ (39.5 $ 5192 $ 50.8 $ 530.1
— 129.C (2,519.9) — (2,390.9)
— 1.2 372.1 — 373.3
— — 947.2 — 947.3
— — (593.5) — (593.5)
— — 609.C — 609.C
— — (12.6) — (12.6)
— — 0.9 — 0.9
— — (12.5) — (12.5)
— — (5.5) — (5.5)
250.C 439.C — (689.0) —
1.2 14.2 95.7 (14.3) 96.8
251.2 583.4 (1,118.9) (703.9) (987.1)
11.7 — — — 11.7
(163.5) — — — (163.5)
— — 40.€ — 40.6
— — (38.3) — (38.3)
— — 0.6 — 0.6
(8.2) — — — (8.2)
— — 0.2 — 0.2
— — (0.6) — (0.6)
— (200.0) (15.8) 137.C (78.9)
— (250.0) (439.0) 689.C —
— — 2,788.¢ — 2,788.¢
- - (2,145.%) - (2,145.7)
— — 17.3 — 17.3
(160.0) (450.0) 207.7 826.C 4237
— — 0.7 — 0.7
— — (0.5) — (0.5)
— — 0.2 — 0.2
90.7 93.9 (391.2) 173.E (33.1)
21.6 701.2 1,822.¢ (904.0 1,641.c
$ 1122 $ 795.2 $ 14312 % (730.5) $ 1,608.2
$ — 8 — % 20 $ — 8 2.0
$ — 3 — % 22 $ — 3 2.2
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

The following analysis discusses our financial dbod as of March 31, 2007, compared with Decengigr2006, and our
consolidated results of operations for the threattmmended March 31, 2007 and 2006, prepared iforoity with U.S. GAAP. The
discussion and analysis includes, where appropifatéors that may affect our future financial penfiance. The discussion should be read in
conjunction with our Form 10-K, for the year endsecember 31, 2006, filed with the SEC and the uteddonsolidated financial
statements and the related notes to the finaneaitdments and the other financial information ideldi elsewhere in this Form 10-Q.

Forward-Looking Information

Our narrative analysis below contains forward-logkstatements intended to enhance the readerityabihssess our future
financial performance. Forward-looking statementdude, but are not limited to, statements thate®gnt our beliefs concerning future
operations, strategies, financial results or otteelopments, and contain words and phrases suemtcpate,” “believe,” “plan,”

“estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” and similar exprésss. Forward-looking statements are made based opamagement’s current expectations
and beliefs concerning future developments and ffaential effects on us. Such forward-lookingest@ents are not guarantees of future
performance.

Actual results may differ materially from thoselumbed in the forward-looking statements as a radulisks and uncertainties
including, but not limited to the following: (1)decline or increased volatility in the securitiearkets could result in investors withdrawing
from the markets or decreasing their rates of itmest, either of which could reduce our net incoregenues and assets under management
(2) our investment portfolio is subject to seveisiks which may diminish the value of our investsdets and affect our sales, profitability
the investment returns credited to our custom8&jsggmpetition from companies that may have greatancial resources, broader arrays of
products, higher ratings and stronger financialggarance may impair our ability to retain existicigstomers, attract new customers and
maintain our profitability; (4) a downgrade in aofyour ratings may increase policy surrenders aitlddrawals, reduce new sales and
terminate relationships with distributors, and imipaxisting liabilities, any of which could advelssaffect our profitability and financial
condition; (5) our efforts to reduce the impactraérest rate changes on our profitability and kwpay not be effective; (6) if we are unable
to attract and retain sales representatives anel@ewew distribution sources, sales of our praglacd services may be reduced; (7) our
international businesses face political, legal rapenal and other risks that could reduce ouritabflity in those businesses; (8) our reserves
established for future policy benefits and claimesyrprove inadequate, requiring us to increaseliliegsi; (9) our ability to pay stockholder
dividends and meet our obligations may be constthby the limitations on dividends lowa insurareed impose on Principal Life; (10) the
pattern of amortizing our DPAC on our SFAS No.Aounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprise<lertain Long-Duration
Contracts and for Realized Gains and Losses frantidie of Investmengsoducts may change, impacting both the level efabset and the
timing of our operating earnings; (11) we may neeflind deficiencies in our Closed Block asset®) @ pandemic, terrorist attack, or other
catastrophic event could adversely affect our @gs)i(13) our reinsurers could default on theiigdilons or increase their rates, which could
adversely impact our earnings and profitability})(fve may encounter difficulty integrating WM Adais, Inc. and may incur substantial
costs in connection with the integration; (15) dmesin laws, regulations or accounting standardsneduce our profitability; (16) litigation
and regulatory investigations may affect our finahstrength or reduce our profitability; (17) fluations in foreign currency exchange rates
could reduce our profitability; and (18) applicatders and our stockholder rights plan, certificafténcorporation and by-laws may
discourage takeovers and business combinationstinatockholders might consider in their bestrigdes.

Overview

We provide financial products and services throtighfollowing segments:

» U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation, which aasif our asset accumulation operations, whickigeoretirement savings and
related investment products and services, andsagtananagement operations conducted through Pair@iobal Investors. We provide
a comprehensive portfolio of asset accumulationlpets and services to businesses and individuadleit.S., with a concentration on
small and medium-sized businesses, which we dafirmusinesses with fewer than 1,000 employees.fi#feto businesses products and
services for defined contribution pension plansluding 401(k) and 403(b) plans, defined benefitgien plans, non-qualified executive
benefit plans, and employee stock ownership plasuting services. We also offer annuities, mutuatls and bank products and
services to the employees of our business custoamersther individuals. Principal Global Investoffers an extensive range of equity,
fixed income and real estate investments as welpasialized overlay and advisory services totiustinal investors.
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» International Asset Management and Accumulatiorickvbonsists of Principal International, offersm@nent products and services,
annuities, long-term mutual funds and life insumtirough operations in Chile, Mexico, Hong Konga#8l, India, China, and Malaysia.

» Life and Health Insurance, which provides indivitiifa insurance, group health insurance as weligcialty benefits in the U.S. Our
individual life insurance products include univdrgad variable universal life insurance and traditil life insurance. Our health
insurance products include group medical insuramcefee-forservice claims administration and wellness servites specialty benefi
products include group dental and vision insurammtyidual and group disability insurance, andigrdife insurance.

»  Corporate and Other, which manages the assetsesiieg capital that has not been allocated toodimgr segment. Financial results of
the Corporate and Other segment primarily reflectfimancing activities (including interest expensecome on capital not allocated to
other segments, inter-segment eliminations, inctameisks and certain income, expenses and otkeriafk adjustments not allocated to
the segments based on the nature of such items.

Transactions Affecting Comparability of Results ofOperations
Acquisitions
We acquired the following businesses, among otliensng 2007 and 2006:

WM Advisors, Inc. On July 25, 2006, we announced a definitive agre¢neeacquire WM Advisors, Inc. and its subsidiarieom
Washington Mutual, Inc. As of December 31, 2006/ \Wdvisors, Inc. had approximately $28.0 billionassets under management and
provided investment advisory services to mutuatifjvariable trust funds and asset allocation pho to approximately 800,000
shareholder accounts nationwide. We closed theawion on December 31, 2006, for a total cos7dflsl million in cash, subject to closing
adjustments. The operations of WM Advisors, Ine.@ported and consolidated in our U.S. Asset Mamagt and Accumulation segment.

Principal Global Services Private Limited. In December 2005, we formed Principal Global SexwiPrivate Limited (“PGS”), which
began operations in Pune, India as of August 2B@&S employees perform services for our U.S. oparatincluding claims data entry, 401
(k) processing, IT coding/application developmamigl IT quality assurance. PGS start up costs vegarted in our Corporate and Other
segment through 2006. Beginning in 2007, expensealicated to the segments for which serviceparirmed.

Principal Commercial Funding I1. On October 24, 2005, Principal Real Estate Investod U.S. Bank National Association
announced that they agreed to create Principal Gaoiat Funding Il, a jointly-owned business thall wbmpete in the commercial
mortgage-backed securities (“CMBS”) market. PriatiReal Estate Investors is the real estate invagtierm of Principal Global Investors.
U.S. Bank National Association is the principal kiag subsidiary of U.S. Bancorp. The new comparthésCMBS platform for both
Principal Real Estate Investors and U.S. Bank Matidssociation and focuses on securitizing comraknsortgages originated by both
Principal Real Estate Investors and U.S. Bank Matiéssociation on its behalf. Principal Commeré&iahding Il began operations
immediately, and began contributing collateraléoisitizations during the first quarter of 2006 eTdperations of Principal Commercial
Funding Il are reported in our U.S. Asset Managdmed Accumulation segment using the equity metifaatcounting.

Dispositions
We entered into disposition agreements or dispo$#e following business, among others, during7286d 2006:

Principal Dental Services, Inc. Effective July 1, 2006, we sold five dental officwhich were substantially all of the assets aftBl
Net Group, one component of Principal Dental Sewi¢nc. The realized gain was reported in our aifd Health segmer

Real Estate Investments. In 2006, we sold a certain real estate properyipusly held for investment purposes. This proper
qualified for discontinued operations treatmenterBfiore, the results of operations have been redhfseen our results of continuing
operations for all periods presented. We have s¢glgrdisclosed the operating, investing and fiframeortions of the cash flows attributable
to our discontinued operations in our consolidatatements of cash flows.
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Selected financial information for the discontinugaerations is as follows:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006

(in millions)

Total revenues $ — $ 0.3
Income from discontinued operatiol

Income before income tax $ — % 0.3
Income taxes — 0.1
Net income $ — % 0.2

Other

Principal Reinsurance Company of Vermont. In November 2006, Principal Life established ailyhowned reinsurance subsidia
Principal Reinsurance Company of Vermont (“PVT"jieh reinsures a portion of our universal life setary or no-lapse guarantee
provisions through an intercompany reinsuranceeageat with Principal Life. The transaction, whicasnaccompanied with a third party
letter of credit issued to PVT and guaranteed tayciral Financial Group, Inc. (“PFG”), reduced atiatutory capital requirements and
allowed us to redeploy capital for other generapoeate purposes.

Senior Note I ssuance. During the fourth quarter 2006, we issued $6@0il0on of senior notes from our shelf registratiavhich
was filed with the SEC in December 2003. The natiisbear interest at a rate of 6.05% per yeari@st on the notes is payable semi-
annually on April 15 and October 15, and began prilA5, 2007. The notes will mature on October 2336. A portion of the proceeds was
used to fund the acquisition of WM Advisors, Ingith the remaining proceeds being used for germngdorate purposes.

SBB Mutual Berhad and SBB Asset Management Sdn Bhd.  On October 30, 2006, our joint venture companylalaysia, CIMB-
Principal, announced its intention to purchasentibual fund and asset management companies obthmef Southern Bank Bhd (“SBB”),
SBB Mutual Berhad and SBB Asset Management Sdn Bnd-ebruary 5, 2007, we invested an additional B32$%4 million Malaysian
ringgits (“RM$”) (approximately U.S. $55.1 milliortd retain our 40% ownership interest in the la@BB-Principal.

Fluctuations in Foreign Currency to U.S. Dollar Exdhiange Rates

Fluctuations in foreign currency to U.S. dollar eange rates for countries in which we have opearatéan affect reported financial
results. In years when foreign currencies weakamnagthe U.S. dollar, translating foreign curresdinto U.S. dollars results in fewer U.S.
dollars to be reported. When foreign currenciesngjthen, translating foreign currencies into U@lads results in more U.S. dollars to be
reported.

Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations creatnces in our financial statement line itemstmaue not had a material impact
on our consolidated income from continuing operatidOur consolidated income from continuing operetiwas positively impacted by $0.1
million and $2.4 million for the three months endédrch 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, as a reétiltctuations in foreign currency to
U.S. dollar exchange rates. For a discussion ohpproaches to foreign currency exchange rategeskJtem 3. “Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk.”

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

Under the terms of our Stock-Based CompensatiomsPige currently grant nonqualified stock optiaestricted stock units, and
performance shares. Additionally, we have an eng#astock purchase plan.

The compensation cost that was charged againgnedor the Stock-Based Compensation Plans was $2ilidn and $11.6
million, and the related income tax benefit recagdiin the income statement was $7.2 million and &3llion for the three months ended
March 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. For awaiitts gvaded vesting, we use an accelerated expétngmiaon method. The total
compensation cost capitalized as part of the dost @sset was $1.2 million and $0.9 million foe three months ended March 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively.
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The total compensation cost related to nonvesteddsinot yet recognized is $84.8 million. This cemgation cost is expected to be
recognize d over a weighted average period of aqumiately 2.3 years.

Pension and 401(k) Benefit Expense

The 2007 annual pension benefit expense for sulietgrall of our employees and certain agentsxiseeted to be $24.0 million pre-
tax, which is a $10.6 million decrease from the@p€e-tax pension expense of $34.6 million. Thisrdase is due to the increase in discount
rate and asset performance in excess of our 8.25%gtion. Approximately $6.0 million of pre-taxs@on expense was reflected in the
determination of net income for the three monttdeenMarch 31, 2007. In addition, approximatelyO$@illion of pre-tax pension expense
will be reflected in each of the following threeagters for 2007. The discount rate used to deviblel2007 expense was raised to 6.15%, up
from the 5.75% discount rate used to develop tl2Xpense. The long-term asset assumption rematrg&@5%.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

For recent accounting changes, see Item 1. “Fiadtatements, Notes to Unaudited Consolidatedri€inhStatements, Note 1,
Nature of Operations and Significant Accountingi€les”

Results of Operations

The following table presents summary consolidabeanicial information for the periods indicated:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)

Revenues
Premiums and other consideratic $ 1,107 $ 1,041t
Fees and other revent 592.t 459.€
Net investment incom 923.1 851.¢
Net realized/unrealized capital gains 37.6 48.9
Total revenues 2,660.¢ 2,402.2

Expenses
Benefits, claims and settlement exper 1,498.( 1,341.¢
Dividends to policyholder 74.C 71.9
Operating expenses 754.7 615.2
Total expenses 2,326. 2,028.¢
Income from continuing operations before incomesax 334.2 373.2
Income taxes 68.9 79.6
Income from continuing operations, net of relatgzbime taxes 265.2 293.7
Income from discontinued operations, net of relatedme taxes — 0.2
Net income 265.2 293.¢
Preferred stock dividends 8.2 8.2
Net income available to common stockholders $ 2571 $ 285.7

Three Months Ended March 31, 2007 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 2006

Premiums and other considerations increased $6#li@rmor 6%, to $1,107.7 million for the three mbs ended March 31, 2007,
from $1,041.8 million for the three months ended®ha31, 2006. The increase was primarily due td@Imillion increase from the Life
and Health Insurance segment, primarily relatestéady sales and retention in our specialty benlefisiness. The increase also reflected a
$36.4 million increase from the U.S. Asset Managenaed Accumulation segment, primarily a resulaonfincrease in sales of payout
annuities with life contingencies from our full-s&e payout business . Partially offsetting theseeases was a $20.8 million decrease from
the International Asset Management and Accumulaegment, primarily due to decreased sales ofesimgimium annuities with life
contingencies.
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Fees and other revenues increased $132.9 millid29%, to $592.5 million for the three months entiéatch 31, 2007, from $459.6
million for the three months ended March 31, 200¢e increase was primarily due to a $127.6 millmerease from the U.S. Asset
Management and Accumulation segment primarily eglab higher management and distribution fees siamfrom an increase in average
assets under management resulting from our Dece®ih@006, acquisition of WM Advisors, Inc.

Net investment income increased $71.2 million, %r, & $923.1 million for the three months ended &had1, 2007, from $851.9
million for the three months ended March 31, 2006 increase was primarily related to a $3,111llianj or 5%, increase in average
invested assets and cash and an increase in tregawennualized yield on invested assets and Tashyield on average invested assets and
cash was 5.9% for the three months ended MarcB(®X7, and 5.8% for the three months ended MarcR2@16.

Net realized/unrealized capital gains decreased3®hillion, or 23%, to $37.6 million for the threeonths ended March 31, 2007,
from $48.9 million for the three months ended MaBdh 2006. We recognized gains on sales of anyemethod investment in both 2007 &
2006. Lower gains in 2007 compared to 2006 regduftéhe decrease in net realized/unrealized dagitias, offset in part by gains versus
losses on the mark to market of derivative actsiti

The following table highlights the contributorsrtet realized/unrealized capital gains and lossethéothree months ended March

2007.
For the three months ended March 31, 200
Net realized/
unrealized
Impairments and Other gains Hedging capital gains
credit losses (losses' adjustments (losses'
(in millions)
Fixed maturity securities(: $ 4.9 $ 39 ¢ 11.3 $ 10.3
Fixed maturity securities, tradir — 1.2 — 1.2
Equity securities(2 1.0 3.4 — 4.4
Mortgage loans on real estate 1.4) — — (1.4)
Derivatives — — (17.9 (17.9)
Other(4) — 28.9 12.1 41.0
Total $ (5.3 % 374 $ 55 $ 37.6
Q) Impairments include $1.8 million of credit impairmevrite-downs. Credit losses include $3.6 milliarrealized losses and

$0.4 million in realized gains related to crediggered sales. Other gains (losses) include $3l&min net gains as the result of
prepayment activity and gross realized gains o3 $illion.

(2 Impairments include $1.0 million in realized recoge on sale of previously impaired assets. Ota@rg(losses) include
$3.4 million in mark to market of net realized/ualized gains on trading equity securities.

3) Impairments include a $1.4 million increase in ¢oenmercial mortgage valuation allowance.

4) Other gains (losses) include a $24.6 million remligain on the sale of stock of an equity methedstment and $3.2 million in
mark to market of net realized/unrealized gains@nmiain seed money investments.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses increbbe6l.2 million, or 12%, to $1,498.0 million for thieree months ended March 31,
2007, from $1,341.8 million for the three monthsleth March 31, 2006. The increase was due to arf9$8H#ion increase from the Life and
Health Insurance segment, primarily due to growtbur specialty benefits business and higher lasss in our health insurance business
largely attributable to unfavorable prior year sladevelopment. The increase also reflected a $#8lidn increase from the U.S. Asset
Management and Accumulation segment, primarilyergfhg an increase in reserves resulting from salesyout annuities with life
contingencies and an increase in cost of interestited in our investment only and individual anpdiusinesses.
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Dividends to policyholders increased $2.1 million 3%, to $74.0 million for the three months end&atch 31, 2007, from $71.9
million for the three months ended March 31, 200¢e increase was due to a $1.2 million increasma ffe Life and Health segment due to a
change in the estimated dividend liability whickvéred dividends for the three months ended Margt28@6 and an increase in the 2007
dividend scale. The increase was also due to arillién increase from the U.S. Asset Managemeit Accumulation segment primarily d
to an increase in dividends for our participatieggion full-service accumulation products.

Operating expenses increased $139.5 million, or,28%754.7 million for the three months ended Ma3d, 2007, from $615.2
million for the three months ended March 31, 200¢e increase reflected a $111.1 million increasefthe U.S. Asset Management and
Accumulation segment, primarily due to our Decen8ier2006, acquisition of WM Advisors, Inc. andiacrease in staff and infrastructure
needed to support the growth within Principal Gldhaestors. In addition, Corporate and Other afing expenses increased $20.1 million
primarily due to grior year decrease in interest expense relataddgorable court ruling on a contested IRS issud 991 and later years,
well as a current year increase in interest expdoeeo the issuance of corporate debt in the ioyuarter of 2006.

Income taxes decreased $10.7 million, or 13%, &%fillion for the three months ended March 3102Grom $79.6 million for
the three months ended March 31, 2006. The efieatieome tax rate was 21% for the three monthsceMbech 31, 2007 and 2006. The
effective income tax rate for the three months dridarch 31, 2007, was lower than the corporaterimetax rate of 35% primarily due to
income tax deductions allowed for corporate divitkereceived, tax credits received on our investrireatsynthetic fuel production facility,
and interest exclusion from taxable income. Theaiffe income tax rate for the three months endacchM31, 2006, was lower than the
corporate income tax rate of 35% primarily duentmome tax deductions allowed for corporate dividereteived, a favorable court ruling on
a contested IRS issue for 1991 and later yearsira@ikst exclusion from taxable income.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indo®f income from discontinued operations for 200ét of related income taxes,
income decreased $28.6 million, or 10%, to $2651Bam for the three months ended March 31, 200anT $293.9 million for the three
months ended March 31, 2006. The income from disweed operations for the three months ended Matcl2006, was related to operating
revenues of a real estate property that qualifiedliiscontinued operations treatment

Net income available to common stockholders deeck&28.6 million, or 10%, to $257.1 million for tHeee months ended March
31, 2007, from $285.7 million for the three mongmsled March 31, 2006.

Results of Operations by Segment

We use segment operating earnings for goal setligtgrmining employee compensation, and evalugigmfprmance on a basis
comparable to that used by securities analystan8egoperating earnings are determined by adju&tiSg GAAP net income available to
common stockholders for net realized/unrealizedtabgains and losses, as adjusted, and othertafteadjustments we believe are not
indicative of overall operating trends. Note theitey after-tax adjustments have occurred in thé grad could recur in future reporting
periods. While these items may be significant congmés in understanding and assessing our consdidiaancial performance, we believe
the presentation of segment operating earningsneelsahe understanding of our results of operatigrisighlighting earnings attributable to
the normal, ongoing operations of our businesses.
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The following table presents segment informatiowfasr for the periods indicated:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)

Operating revenues by segmeni
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulal $ 12817 $ 1,060.¢
International Asset Management and Accumula 141.c 143.4
Life and Health Insuranc 1,212.¢ 1,159.¢
Corporate and Other(1) (11.7) 9.7)

Total segment operating revenues 2,623.7 2,353.¢
Add:
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, includingognition of fron-end fee revenues and certain market value

adjustments to fee revenues 37.2 48.6
Subtract:
Operating revenues from a discontinued real estastment O 0.3
Total revenue per consolidated statements of dpesat $ 2,660 $ 2,402
Operating earnings (loss) by segment, net of relaldncome taxes:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulal $ 1784 $ 157.€
International Asset Management and Accumula 19.3 17.6
Life and Health Insuranc 455 70.4
Corporate and Other (6.4) (5.6)

Total segment operating earnings, net of relatednre taxes 236.€ 240.2
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjugj 20.3 24.9
Other after-tax adjustments(3) O 20.6

Net income available to common stockholders pesacliated statements of operations $ 257.1 $ 285.7

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!

(in millions)
Assets by segment:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulatior $ 121,240.0 $ 117,950.(
International Asset Management and Accumula 8,292.¢ 8,101.(
Life and Health Insuranc 14,496.: 14,364.
Corporate and Other(5) 2,588.¢ 3,242.¢
Total consolidated assets $ 146,617.. $ 143,658.:

(1) Includes inter-segment eliminations primarily rethto internal investment management fee revemes@nmission fee revenues paid
to U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation agemtsefiting Life and Health Insurance segment inscegroducts.

(2) In addition to sales activity and other than terappimpairments, net realized/unrealized capitaigflosses) include unrealized gains
(losses) on mark to market changes in certain semstey investments and investments classified digeasecurities, as well as
unrealized gains (losses) on certain derivatives.rBlalized/unrealized capital gains (losses)dassted, are net of income taxes, net
realized capital gains and losses distributed, nitinmterest capital gains and losses, relatedgha in the amortization pattern of
deferred policy acquisition and sales inducemests;aecognition of front-end fee revenues forsalearges on retirement products and
services and certain market value adjustmentsstoefeenues.
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For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
Net realized/unrealized capital ga $ 37€ $ 48.9
Certain market value adjustments to fee reve (0.8) (0.9
Recognition of front-end fee revenues 0.4 0.6
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, includingognition of front-end fee revenues and certainketavalue
adjustments to fee revent 37.2 48.6
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition andesalnducement costs related to net realized cagaiak (0.7) (0.6)
Capital gains distribute (2.0) (3.6)
Minority interest capital gains (1.3 (3.6)
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, includingognition of front-end fee revenues and certainketavalue
adjustments to fee revenues, net of related anatidiz of deferred policy acquisition costs and sale
inducement costs, capital gains distributed, antbnity interest capital gair 33.2 40.8
Income tax effect (12.9) (15.9)
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjusted $ 203 % 24.9

(3) For the three months ended March 31, 2006, other-&fx adjustments of $20.6 million included tlosipive effect of a favorable court
ruling on a contested IRS issue for 1991 and lers.

(4) U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation separatmuatassets include shares of our stock allocatadseparate account, a result of
our demutualization. The value of the separateaticwas $743.4 million and $768.4 million at Mag&h 2007, and December 31,

2006, respectively. Changes in the fair value efgbparate account are reflected in both separeteiiat assets and separate account
liabilities.

(5) Includes inter-segment elimination amounts relébean internal line of credit and internally gertecthmortgage loans. The Corporate
and Other segment managed a revolving line of tusdid by other segments. The U.S. Asset Managesndm\ccumulation segment

and Life and Health Insurance segment reportedgaget loan assets issued for real estate joint kesitlthese mortgage loans were
reported as liabilities in the Corporate and O8egment.
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U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation Segment
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation Segment Summary Financial Data

The following table presents certain summary finalngata relating to the U.S. Asset ManagementAstlimulation segment for the
periods indicated:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)
Operating Earnings Data:
Operating revenues(1
Premiums and other consideratic $ 135z $ 98.8
Fees and other revent 461.4 333.7
Net investment income 685.1 628.1
Total operating revenues 1,281.7 1,060.¢
Expenses
Benefits, claims and settlement expenses, includividends to policyholder 631.€ 551.5
Operating expenses 422.F 309.2
Total expenses 1,054.1 860.¢
Operating earnings before income taxes 227.€ 199.€
Income taxes 49.2 42.0
Operating earnings 178.4 157.€
Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as adjt (1.4) (3.3
U.S. GAAP Reported:
Net income available to common stockholc $ 177.C $ 154.5

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital lossestlagid impact on recognition of front-end fee rewes and certain market value
adjustments to fee revenues.

Three Months Ended March 31, 2007 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 2006

Premiums and other considerations increased $3ilidrmor 37%, to $135.2 million for the three ntbes ended March 31, 2007,
from $98.8 million for the three months ended MaBdh 2006. The increase primarily resulted fronB&.$ million increase in full-service
payout sales of annuities with life contingenciegich are typically used to fund defined benefpterminations. The premium income
received from these contracts fluctuates due todhiability in the number and size of pension glaminations, the interest rate environmr
and the ability to attract new sales.

Fees and other revenues increased $127.7 millid38%, to $461.4 million for the three months entiéatch 31, 2007, from $333.7
million for the three months ended March 31, 200¢e increase primarily resulted from an $86.8 willincrease in mutual fund fees and
other revenue due to higher management and distibfees stemming from an increase in averagdsisseler management resulting from
our December 31, 2006, acquisition of WM Advisdng, Full-service accumulation fees and other reesrincreased $26.2 million primarily
due to an increase in account values stemming émminued strong net cash flow and strong perfogaan the equity markets.

Net investment income increased $57.0 million, %r, ® $685.1 million for the three months ended &ha81, 2007, from $628.1
million for the three months ended March 31, 200te increase reflects a $2,803.2 million, or 6%réase in average invested assets and
cash for the segment and an increase in the avaragelized yield on invested assets and cashhwhés 5.9% for the three months ended
March 31, 2007 and 5.7% for the three months eiadh 31, 2006.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses, includivigends to policyholders, increased $80.1 millior 15%, to $631.6 million for
the three months ended March 31, 2007, from $5%ll®n for the three months ended March 31, 2000te increase primarily resulted from
a $38.2 million increase in our full-service paybenefits, claims and settlement expenses duetedred sales of payout annuities with life
contingencies , which are typically used to funfirdel benefit plan terminations . In addition, istreent only benefits, claims and settlement
expenses increased $20.5 million due to an incrisasest of interest credited on this block of Imesis resulting from an increase in account
values. Furthermore, our
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individual annuity business had benefits, claimd settlement expenses increase $15.3 million, piliyndue to increased cost of interest
credited and benefit payments, relating to the @bgrowth in the block of business.

Operating expenses increased $113.2 million, or,3@%422.5 million for the three months ended Ma3d, 2007, from $309.3
million for the three months ended March 31, 2006 increase primarily resulted from a $67.4 millincrease in mutual fund operating
expenses due to our December 31, 2006, acquisitig¥iM Advisors, Inc. In addition, Principal Globklvestors operating expenses increi
$24.2 million primarily due to higher costs asstaibwith an increase in staff and infrastructuredwesl to support the growth in the business
and the acquisition of Edge Asset Management, wisithe investment advisor portion of our WM Advisdnc. acquisition. Furthermore,
full-service accumulation operating expenses irsgd#12.4 million primarily due to an increasetaffyelated costs.

Income taxes increased $7.2 million, or 17%, to.$48illion for the three months ended March 31,2G0om $42.0 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2006. The effectiwenre tax rates for this segment were 22% and 2% éothree months ended March 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. The effective incoaxeraites for the three months ended March 31, 20072006, were lower than the
corporate income tax rate of 35%, as a resultadrime tax deductions allowed for corporate divideredgived and interest exclusion from
taxable income.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatinghewys increased $20.6 million, or 13%, to $178.#iom for the three months ended
March 31, 2007, from $157.8 million for the threenths ended March 31, 2006.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as adjusietteased $1.9 million, or 58%, to $1.4 million the three months ended March
31, 2007, from $3.3 million for the three monthsleth March 31, 2006. The decrease is due to fever thhan temporary declines in the
value of certain fixed maturity securities.

As a result of the foregoing factors, net incomailable to common stockholders increased $22.5anjllor 15%, to $177.0 million
for the three months ended March 31, 2007, fromAdg.fillion for the three months ended March 310&0

International Asset Management and Accumulation Segent
I nternational Asset Management and Accumulation Segment Summary Financial Data

The following table presents certain summary finandata of the International Asset Management/Aaccumulation segment for t
periods indicated:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)
Operating Earnings Data:
Operating revenues(1
Premiums and other consideratic $ 482 $ 69.C
Fees and other revent 31.0 28.2
Net investment income 62.1 46.2
Total operating revenues 141.: 143.4
Expenses
Benefits, claims and settlement exper 85.6 93.C
Operating expenses 34.8 30.5
Total expenses 120.4 123.5
Operating earnings before income taxes 20.9 19.¢
Income taxes 1.6 2.3
Operating earnings 19.3 17.6
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adju 1.3 0.9
U.S. GAAP Reported:
Net income available to common stockholc $ 20.6 $ 18.5

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital gains.
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Three Months Ended March 31, 2007 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 2006

Premiums and other considerations decreased $2li@or 30%, to $48.2 million for the three mawstended March 31, 2007,
from $69.0 million for the three months ended MaBdh 2006. The decrease primarily resulted fradd @5 million decrease in Chile and
Mexico due to decreased sales of single premiumiti@s with life contingencies.

Fees and other revenues increased $2.8 milliobQ%r, to $31.0 million for the three months endedd®e31, 2007, from $28.2
million for the three months ended March 31, 206&es and other revenues in Hong Kong increasddnillion due to growth in assets
under management. Fees and other revenues ini@tigased $1.2 million due to higher investmenhagement fees from growth in assets
under management and increased universal liferéeesved.

Net investment income increased $15.9 million, 4%3to $62.1 million for the three months ended déhad1, 2007, from $46.2
million for the three months ended March 31, 200 increase was primarily due to an increaseearatinualized yield on average invested
assets and cash, excluding our equity method imergs, which was 6.2% for the three months endedtiMal, 2007, compared to 5.0% for
the three months ended March 31, 2006. In additt@increase was related to a $286.0 millior,G30, increase in average invested assets
and cash, excluding our equity method investmemtishégher earnings from our equity method investisien

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses decrésédnillion, or 8%, to $85.6 million for the threeonths ended March 31, 2007,
from $93.0 million for the three months ended MaBdh 2006. A decrease in benefits, claims andeseétht expenses of $5.1 million in Chile
and Mexico was a result of decreased sales ofesprgimium annuities with life contingencies palyialffset by higher interest credited to
customers. Also, contributing to the decline w&2al million decrease resulting from the weakemfithe Chilean and Mexican peso versus
the U.S. dollar.

Operating expenses increased $4.3 million, or 14%34.8 million for the three months ended Marg&h2007, from $30.5 million
for the three months ended March 31, 2006. Honggkaperating expenses increased $1.2 million prigndrie to increases in staff related
costs, investment management fees paid, and aglagréxpenses in 2007. Chile operating expensesased $0.7 million primarily due to
unlocking that reduced DPAC amortization in 2008wrio corresponding unlocking adjustment in 200idia operating expenses increased
$0.5 million as lower commission expenses were rtftaa offset by an increase in compensation andpzsty costs and higher interest
expense on debt.

Income taxes decreased $0.7 million, or 30%, t6 #iillion for the three months ended March 31, 2063m $2.3 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2006. The reductiamcimme taxes was primarily due to higher pre-tpgrating losses at International
headquarters. Partially offsetting the reductinmcome taxes is an increase of income taxes xiddadue to higher pre-tax operating
earnings in 2007.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatinghagys increased $1.7 million, or 10%, to $19.3 imillfor the three months ended March 31,
2007, from $17.6 million for the three months enfi&atch 31, 2006.

Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjustetdeased $0.4 million, or 44%, to $1.3 milliom fbe three months ended March
31, 2007 from $0.9 million for the three months eshdlarch 31, 2006. The net realized/unrealizedtabgains increase was primarily related
to an increase in Chile due to higher mark-to-miagieéns on trading securities in 2007 partiallyseffby lower mark-to-market gains on
derivatives that are held to more effectively matahinvested asset portfolio to our policyholdability risks.

As a result of the foregoing factors, net incomailable to common stockholders increased $2.1anillor 11%, to $20.6 million for
the three months ended March 31, 2007, from $18lBmfor the three months ended March 31, 2006.
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Life and Health Insurance Segment
Life and Health I nsurance Segment Summary Financial Data

The following table presents certain summary finantata relating to the Life and Health Insurasegment for the periods
indicated:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)

Operating Earnings Data:
Operating revenues(1

Premiums and other consideratic $ 923.C $ 872.€

Fees and other revent 118.7 113.c

Net investment income 170.7 173.4

Total operating revenues 1,212.¢ 1,159.¢

Expenses

Benefits, claims and settlement exper 784.2 698.2

Dividends to policyholder 73.1 71.9

Operating expenses 287.5 283.4

Total expenses 1,144.¢ 1,053.¢

Operating earnings before income taxes 67.6 106.C
Income taxes 22.1 35.6
Operating earnings 45.5 70.4
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adju 0.7 0.2
U.S. GAAP Reported:
Net income available to common stockholc $ 46.2 $ 70.6

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital gains.
Three Months Ended March 31, 2007 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 2006

Premiums and other considerations increased $5illiarmor 6%, to $923.0 million for the three mbistended March 31, 2007,
from $872.9 million for the three months ended MaBd, 2006. Specialty benefits insurance premiumoeased $41.3 million, primarily due
to steady sales and retention.

Fees and other revenues increased $5.4 millios%@rto $118.7 million for the three months endeddi&81, 2007, from $113.3
million for the three months ended March 31, 208 revenues from our individual life insuranceitess increased $11.1 million primarily
due to growth in our fee-based universal and véiahiversal life insurance business. Partialfgetting this increase was a $4.2 million
decrease in fee revenues from our health insutansi@ess, primarily due to a decrease in fee-foriee medical members. In addition, fee
revenues from our specialty benefits business deere$1.5 million due to the sale of our dentatef in June 2006.

Net investment income decreased $2.7 million, or @4170.7 million for the three months ended Me8&, 2007, from $173.4
million for the three months ended March 31, 200& decrease primarily relates to a slight decreaiee average annualized yield on
invested assets and cash and a $50.3 million deziraverage invested assets and cash for theeséghie average annualized yield on
invested assets and cash was 6.3% for the threthmended March 31, 2007 and 2006. The decreaseeiage invested assets and cash
due to a reduction in statutory capital requireraehiring the second half of 2006.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses incres®2@ million, or 12%, to $784.2 million for therele months ended March 31,
2007, from $698.3 million for the three months eshtiéarch 31, 2006. Specialty benefits insurance fisnelaims and settlement expenses
increased $36.9 million, due to a combination @igh in the business and increased loss ratiogltissurance benefits, claims and
settlement expenses increased $35.8 million prlyndde to higher loss ratios largely attributaldeihfavorable prior year claim development
and to a lesser extent, due to an increase inrduyear claims which are trending with premium @ases. Much of the unfavorable prior y
claim development resulted from high deductible
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health plans, which had higher claims incurred ilat2006 but not reported until 2007.

Dividends to policyholders increased $1.2 million2%, to $73.1 million for the three months end&atch 31, 2007, from $71.9
million for the three months ended March 31, 2006e increase is primarily related to a change éngstimated dividend liability which
lowered dividends for the three months ended M&dc2006 and an increase in the 2007 dividend scale

Operating expenses increased $4.1 million, or 184287.5 million for the three months ended Ma8&h2007, from $283.4 millio
for the three months ended March 31, 2006. Spgdiaitefits insurance operating expenses incredsddnillion due to growth in the
business. Individual life insurance operating exggsnincreased $3.5 million, primarily due to highen-deferred sales-related expenses.
Partially offsetting the increases was a $4.8 omilldecrease in health insurance operating exp@nisearily due to managing expenses to
align with decreases in both fee-for-service andios members, as well as lower premium taxesedlad a lower effective premium tax
rate.

Income taxes decreased $13.5 million, or 38%, &Btillion for the three months ended March 3102Grom $35.6 million for
the three months ended March 31, 2006. The effeatisome tax rate for the segment was 33% forttreetmonths ended March 31, 2007
and 34% for the three months ended March 31, ZDBé effective income tax rates for the three moetided March 31, 2007 and 2006,
were lower than the corporate income tax rate &b simarily due to the interest exclusion from tabesincome and income tax deductions
allowed for corporate dividends received.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatingeays decreased $24.9 million, or 35%, to $45.5ionilfor the three months ended
March 31, 2007, from $70.4 million for the threemttts ended March 31, 2006.

Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjustetdeased $0.5 million to $0.7 million for the éermonths ended March 31, 2007,
from $0.2 million for the three months ended MaBdh 2006. The increase was primarily due to ga@rsus losses on the mark to market
derivative activities offset by fewer gains on #tade and call activity of fixed maturity securities

As a result of the foregoing factors, net incomailable to common stockholders decreased $24.4omilbr 35%, to $46.2 million
for the three months ended March 31, 2007, fromé#dllion for the three months ended March 31,200

Corporate and Other Segment
Corporate and Other Segment Summary Financial Data

The following table presents certain summary finangata relating to the Corporate and Other segfioerthe periods indicated:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)
Operating Earnings Data:
Operating revenues(1
Total operating revenut $ 117 $ 9.7)
Expenses
Total expenses 3.4 (4.7)
Operating loss before income taxes (15.2) (5.0)
Income tax benefit (16.9) (7.6)
Preferred stock dividends 8.2 8.2
Operating loss (6.4) (5.6)
Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adju 19.7 27.1
Other after-tax adjustments — 20.6
U.S. GAAP Reported:
Net income available to common stockholc $ 133 $ 42.1

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital gains.

44




Three Months Ended March 31, 2007 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 2006

Total operating revenues decreased $2.0 millio218#6, to negative $11.7 million for the three menéimded March 31, 2007, from
negative $9.7 million for the three months endedd1881, 2006. Net investment income decreasedrillibn primarily due to a decrease in
average invested assets for the segment as waall merease in investment expenses related tandisant variable interest in a synthetic fuel
production facility. The increase in investmenpense from the synthetic fuel investment largelyasponds to a decrease in income taxes
due to increased estimated synthetic fuel tax tyeminerated from fuel production. The overallrdase in net investment income was
partially offset by an increase in average annadlinvestment yields for the segment.

Total expenses increased $8.1 million to $3.4 arilfior the three months ended March 31, 2007, framegative $4.7 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2006. The increak#ahexpenses was primarily the result of a $9illlan increase in interest expense
related to the issuance of corporate debt in theticquarter of 2006.

Income tax benefits increased $9.3 million to $XGilion for the three months ended March 31, 2Gedm $7.6 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2006. The increasgviaarily due to an increase in estimated syitteel tax credits as well as an incre
in operating loss before income taxes and prefesteck dividends.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operating loereased $0.8 million, or 14%, to $6.4 milliam the three months ended March
31, 2007, from $5.6 million for the three monthsled March 31, 2006.

Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjustedreased $7.4 million, or 27%, to $19.7 million the three months ended March
31, 2007, from $27.1 million for the three montinsied March 31, 2006. The decrease in net realineeflized capital gains was primarily
due to a prior year gain on sale of stock of antgauethod investment offset in part by a smalkdesn the current year.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indo®f other after-tax adjustments, net income latdeé to common stockholders
decreased $28.8 million, or 68%, to $13.3 millionthe three months ended March 31, 2007, from1$dfllion for the three months ended
March 31, 2006. For the three months ended Mar¢l2@06, net income included the positive effecbtbier after-tax adjustments totaling
$20.6 million related to a favorable court ruling @ contested IRS issue for 1991 and later years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our legal entity organizational structure has apdot on our ability to meet cash flow needs asrgarozation. Following is a
simplified organizational structure.

| Prisgipal Financial Sroip, Ine. |

Fassace Coampany Ertifies Subsidiares
Cithae
Subsidiares

Dividends from Principal Life
The payment of stockholder dividends by Princip#e lto its parent company is limited by lowa lawsder lowa laws, Principal
Life may pay dividends only from the earned surltising from its business and must receive ther @pproval of the Insurance

Commissioner of the State of lowa (the “Commissitynt® pay a stockholder dividend if such a stodkeo dividend would exceed certain
statutory limitations. The current statutory lintite is the greater of:

*  10% of Principal Life’s statutory policyholder siup as of the previous year-end; or
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» the statutory net gain from operations from thevipnes calendar year.

lowa law gives the Commissioner discretion to dsape requests for dividends in excess of thesislirBased on this limitation
and 2006 statutory results, Principal Life coulg paproximately $660.4 million in stockholder dieitds in 2007 without exceeding the
statutory limitation.

Shelf Registration

Registration Statement. Although we generate adequate cash flow to meeatékds of our normal operations, periodically tech
may arise to issue debt to fund internal expansioguisitions, investment opportunities and reteatof existing debt and equity. In
December 2003, we filed a shelf registration statemwith the SEC, which became effective on Jun&B804. The shelf registration provides
us the ability to issue on a cumulative basis up3® billion worth of debt securities, preferredck, common stock, warrants, stock purct
contracts and stock purchase units of PFG andpre$trred securities of three subsidiary trugtaid issue additional securities, we intend to
use the proceeds from the sale of the securitiegeioeral corporate purposes, including workingtehpapital expenditures, investments in
subsidiaries, share repurchase, acquisitions dimé&neing of debt, including commercial paper atitko short-term indebtedness. Principal
Financial Services, Inc. unconditionally guaranteasobligations with respect to one or more seasfedebt securities described in the shelf
registration statement. As of March 31, 2007, weehthe ability to issue up to $1.85 billion of deketurities, preferred stock, common stock,
warrants, stock purchase contracts and stock psealmaits of PFG and trust preferred securitiebigd subsidiary trusts, under the shelf
registration.

Senior Note I ssuance. During the fourth quarter 2006, we issued $600.0aniof senior notes from our shelf registratidor, net
proceeds of $597.5 million. The notes will beaerast at a rate of 6.05% per year. Interest omohes is payable semi-annually on April 15
and October 15, and began on April 15, 2007. Theswill mature on October 15, 2036. A portiontud proceeds was used to fund the
acquisition of WM Advisors, Inc., with the remaigiproceeds being used for general corporate puspose

Preferred Stock Dividend Restrictions and Payments. The certificates of designations for the prefesstmtk restrict the declaration
of preferred dividends if we fail to meet specifieapital adequacy, net income or stockholders’tgdevels. As of March 31, 2007, we have
no preferred dividend restrictions.

During first quarter 2007, we paid dividends of ELaillion related to dividends declared in foudharter 2006 and first quarter
2007 on our Series A and Series B non-cumulativpgteal preferred stock.

Common Stock I ssued and Treasury Stock Acquired

Our Board of Directors has authorized various repase programs under which we are allowed to psechhares of our outstand
common stock. Shares repurchased under these progr@ accounted for as treasury stock, carriedsitand reflected as a reduction to
stockholders’ equity. The repurchases are madeeimpen market or through privately negotiatedsations, from time to time, depending
on market conditions.

In November 2006, our Board of Directors authoriagépurchase program of up to $250.0 million of mutstanding common stot
During the three months ended March 31, 2007, weieed 1.6 million shares in the open market adggregate cost of $100.0 million une
this program.

I nternational Asset Management and Accumulation Operations

Our Brazilian, Hong Kong, and Mexican operationsduced positive cash flow from operations for tireé months ended March
31, 2007. For the three months ended March 316, 26ur Brazilian , Hong Kong, Mexican, and Chilegerations produced positive cash
flow from operations. These cash flows have bastotically maintained at the local country lever Strategic expansion purposes and local
capital requirements. Our international operatio@y require infusions of capital primarily to fuadquisitions and to a lesser extent, to meet
the cash flow and capital requirements of certai@rations. Our capital funding of these operatisrensistent with our longerm strategy t
establish viable companies that can sustain figtowth from internally generated sources. Basetewiews of our current capital needs and
strategic opportunities within our foreign operaspwe are able to meet our capital needs.
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Sources and Uses of Cash of Consolidated Operations
Activity, as reported in our consolidated stateraeritcash flows, provides relevant information relgag our sources and uses of
cash. The following discussion of our operatinggeisting and financing portions of the cash flowsledes cash flows attributable to our
discontinued operations, which were as follows:

For the three months endec

March 31,
2007 2006
(in millions)
Cash flows attributable to discontinued operations:
Net cash provided by operating activit $ — 3 0.7
Net cash used in investing activiti — (0.5)
Net cash provided by discontinued operati $ — % 0.2

Net cash provided by operating activities was $3.22nillion and $530.1 million for the three mon#hreded March 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively. The increase in cash providedgderations was primarily related to fluctuatiamsotal company receivables and payal

Net cash used in investing activities was $699l0aniand $987.1 million for the three months endiéaich 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The decrease in cash used in ineatitivities between periods was primarily relatedn increase in the sales and maturiti¢
available for sale securities. This decrease \aatsafly offset by an increase in mortgage loarmguéred, a decrease in mortgage loans sold as
well as an additional contribution in 2007 to amiggmethod investment with no corresponding attiii 2006.

Net cash used in financing activities was $640.#anifor the three months ended March 31, 2007 pared to net cash provided
financing activities of $423.7 million for the tleenonths ended March 31, 2006. The increase mused in financing activities is primarily
due to a decrease in deposits and an increasehdraivals of investment contracts.

Given the historical cash flow of our subsidiaréesl the financial results of these subsidiariesbel&ve the cash flow from our
consolidated operating activities over the nexr ya# provide sufficient liquidity for our operains, as well as satisfy interest payments and
any payments related to debt servicing.

Ratio of Earningsto Fixed Charges

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is a measticair ability to cover fixed costs with currergrfpd earnings. A high ratio
indicates that earnings are sufficiently coveringwmitted expenses. The following table sets fdidththe periods indicated, our ratios of:

» earnings to fixed charges before interest creditethvestment products; and
e earnings to fixed charges.

We calculate the ratio of “earnings to fixed charbefore interest credited on investment produaystlividing the sum of income
from continuing operations before income taxes (Biterest expense, which includes interest expartsgred on uncertain tax positions (1),
interest factor of rental expense (IF) less unidisted income from equity investees (E) by the sxfinmterest expense, which includes inte
expense incurred on uncertain tax positions (tgrest factor of rental expense (IF), preferredlsttividends by the registrant (PD) and
dividends on majority-owned subsidiary redeemalbédgored securities (non-intercompany) (D). Therfola for this ratio is: (BT+I+IF-E)/
(I+IF+PD+D).

We calculate the ratio of “earnings to fixed chafgey dividing the sum of income from continuingesgtions before income taxes
(BT), interest expense, which includes interesease incurred on uncertain tax positions (l), edefactor of rental expense (IF) less
undistributed income from equity investees (E) tiredaddition of interest credited on investmendpuais (IC) by interest expense, which
includes interest expense incurred on uncertaipeésitions (1), interest factor of rental expenk$d,(preferred stock dividends by the
registrant (PD), dividends on majority-owned sulasiglredeemable preferred securities (non-interamgp (D) and interest credited on
investment products (IC). The formula for this cddtion is: (BT+I+IF-E+IC)/(I+IF+PD+D+IC). “Interdscredited on investment products”
includes interest paid on guaranteed investmerttacts, funding agreements and other investment{gesion products. Similar to debt,
these products have a total fixed
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return and a fixed maturity date.

For the three months endec For the year ended
March 31, December 31
2007 2006 2006 2005 2004
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges before intecestlited ol
investment produci 8.7 12.5 10.2 111 9.5
Ratio of earnings to fixed charg 2.1 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.0

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments
As of March 31, 2007, there have been no significhanges to contractual obligations and commitmsimce December 31, 2006.
Short-Term Debt

As of March 31, 2007, we had credit facilities widrious financial institutions in an aggregate amtaf $890.3 million. As of
March 31, 2007 we had $58.8 million of outstandiogrowings related to our credit facilities with@6 million of assets pledged as support,
compared to $84.1 million of outstanding borrowimagecember 31, 2006 with $74.5 million of aspdtsiged as support. Assets pledged
consisted primarily of commercial mortgages andisges. Our credit facilities also include a $8D@illion back-stop facility to provide
100% support for our commercial paper program, loittv there were no outstanding balances as of Mat¢c2007.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
Guarantees and | ndemnifications

For guarantee and indemnification information, bem 1. “Financial Statements, Notes to Unauditedsdlidated Financial
Statements, Note 4, Contingencies, Guaranteesnaledninifications” under the caption, “Guarantees lad@mnifications .”

Investments

We had total consolidated assets as of March 317,26f $146.6 billion, of which $61.2 billion wenevested assets. The rest of our
total consolidated assets are comprised primafigeparate account assets for which we do notibeastment risk. Because we generally do
not bear any investment risk on assets held inragpaccounts, the discussion and financial inféionabelow does not include such assets.
Of our invested assets, $57.7 billion were heldbyU.S. operations and the remaining $3.5 billi@re held by our International Asset
Management and Accumulation segment.

U.S. Investment Operations

Our U.S. invested assets are managed by PrincipabGInvestors, a subsidiary of Principal Life.rQuimary investment objective
is to maximize after-tax returns consistent withegatable risk parameters. We seek to protect gudickers’ benefits by optimizing the
risk/return relationship on an ongoing basis, tgfoasset/liability matching, reducing the credikriavoiding high levels of investments that
may be redeemed by the issuer, maintaining suffilsi¢iquid investments and avoiding undue asseceatrations through diversification.
We are exposed to three primary sources of investnsk:

»  credit risk, relating to the uncertainty associatgtth the continued ability of a given obligor taake timely payments of
principal and interest;

* interest rate risk, relating to the market pricd/ancash flow variability associated with changemarket yield curves; and

*  equity risk, relating to adverse fluctuations ipaaticular common stock.

Our ability to manage credit risk is essential tio business and our profitability. We devote coesatble resources to the credit
analysis of each new investment. We manage ciislithrough industry, issuer and asset class dfi@son. Our Investment Committee,
appointed by our Board of Directors, is responsibteestablishing all investment policies and apprg or authorizing all investments, exc

the Executive Committee of the Board must appraweiavestment transaction exceeding $500.0 mills of March 31, 2007, there are ten
members on the Investment Committee, two of whoen ar
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members of our Board of Directors. The remainingniers are senior management members representingsareas of our company.

We also seek to reduce call or prepayment riskngrisom changes in interest rates in individualdstments. We limit our exposure
to investments that are prepayable without pemalty to maturity at the option of the issuer, avrelrequire additional yield on these
investments to compensate for the risk that theeiswill exercise such option. We assess optidainiall investments we make and, when
take that risk, we price for it accordingly.

Our Fixed Income Securities Committee, consistififixed income securities senior management membgoves the credit
rating for the fixed maturity securities we purolaSeams of security analysts organized by industys either on the public or private
markets and analyze and monitor these investmienggldition, we have teams who specialize in regidemortgage-backed securities,
commercial mortgage-backed securities, asset-basd@dities, and public below investment grade i$gest We establish a credit reviewed
list of approved public issuers to provide an édfit way for our portfolio managers to purchasaitioonds for which credit review has
already been completed. Issuers remain on thfotisine year unless removed by our analysts. Qallyats monitor issuers on the list on a
continuous basis with a formal review documentetlaily or more frequently if material events affdw issuer. The analysis includes both
fundamental and technical factors. The fundamemtalysis encompasses both quantitative and gunaditabalysis of the issuer.

The qualitative analysis includes an assessmdmtbfaccounting and management aggressivenesdditioa, technical indicators
such as stock price volatility and credit defawtp levels are monitored.

Our Fixed Income Securities Committee also reviprirgate transactions on a continuous basis to agkegquality ratings of our
privately placed investments. We regularly reviaw imvestments to determine whether we should teetteem, employing the following
criteria:

*  material declines in the issuer’s revenues or margi

* significant management or organizational changes;

»  significant uncertainty regarding the issuer’s isty;

» debt service coverage or cash flow ratios thatofallbw industry-specific thresholds;
» violation of financial covenants; and

»  other business factors that relate to the issuer.

A dedicated risk management team is responsibledioiralized monitoring of the commercial mortgagetfolio. We apply a varie
of strategies to minimize credit risk in our comwial mortgage loan portfolio. When considering thigination of new commercial mortga
loans, we review the cash flow fundamentals ofpituperty, make a physical assessment of the undgrbecurity, conduct a comprehensive
market analysis and compare against industry Ignpliactices. We use a proprietary risk rating maéalevaluate all new and a majority of
existing loans within the portfolio. The proprigtaisk model is designed to stress projected clastsfunder simulated economic and market
downturns. Our lending guidelines are designedhtmerage 75% or less loan-to-value ratios and asiice coverage ratio of at least 1.2
times. We analyze investments outside of thesesfjnis based on cash flow quality, tenancy andrdftitors. The weighted average loan-to-
value ratio at origination for brick and mortar amercial mortgages in our portfolio was 67% anddbbt service coverage ratio at loan
inception was 1.8 times as of March 31, 2007.

We have limited exposure to equity risk in our commnstock portfolio. Equity securities accounteddaty 1% of our U.S. invested
assets as of March 31, 2007.

Our investment decisions and objectives are a immatf the underlying risks and product profileseaich primary business operat
In addition, we diversify our product portfolio efings to include products that contain featuras will protect us against fluctuations in
interest rates. Those features include adjustabliitig rates, policy surrender charges and masddeie adjustments on liquidations. For
further information on our management of interase risk, see Iltem 3, “Quantitative and Qualitafisclosures about Market Risk.”

Overall Composition of U.S. I nvested Assets

U.S. invested assets as of March 31, 2007, wedpprmantly of high quality and broadly diversifiadross asset class, individual
credit, industry and geographic location. Asseicaltion is determined based on cash flow and skéreturn requirements of our products.
shown in the following table, the major categonés).S. invested assets are fixed maturity se@sritind commercial mortgages. The
remainder is invested in real estate, resident@tgage loans, equity securities and other assessidition, policy loans are included in our
invested assets. The following discussion analyzesomposition of U.S. invested assets, but exdudvested assets of the participating
separate accounts.
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U.S. Invested Assets

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!
Carrying Amount % of Total Carrying Amount % of Total
($ in millions)

Fixed maturity securities

Public $ 28,901. 50% $ 28,772.¢ 51%

Private 14,194 - 25 13,651. 24
Equity securitie: 557.1 1 795.7 1
Mortgage loans

Commercia 10,368.¢ 18 10,090.: 18

Residentia 1,040.t 2 1,051.¢ 2
Real estate held for se 95.7 — 118.2 —
Real estate held for investme 742.1 1 736.€ 1
Policy loans 848.5 1 850.7 1
Other investments 991.2 2 972.€ 2

Total invested assets 57,739.¢ 100% 57,039. 100%
Cash and cash equivalents 1,421.F 1,535.¢

Total invested assets and cash $ 59,161.: $ 58,575.!

U.S. Investment Results

The following tables present the yield and investhiecome, excluding net realized/unrealized gaimg losses for our U.S. invested
assets. The annualized yield on U.S. investedsaaseton cash and cash equivalents was 5.9% foinrdse months ended March 31, 2007,
compared to 5.8% for the three months ended Mat¢c2@06. We calculate annualized yields using akiraverage of asset classes at the
beginning and end of the reporting period.

U.S. Invested Assets
Investment Income Yields by Asset Type

For the three months ended March 31

2007 2006
Yield Amount Yield Amount
($ in millions)
Fixed maturity securitie 6.0% $ 636.F 59% $ 597.¢
Equity securitie: 3.3 5.6 6.2 11.9
Mortgage loan— commercial 6.6 167.7 6.6 161.€
Mortgage loan— residentia 5.5 14.5 4.9 13.3
Real estat 10.0 21.2 6.7 15.0
Policy loans 6.1 13.0 5.9 12.2
Cash and cash equivalel 6.9 25.4 2.6 10.3
Other investments 4.9 12.1 7.8 15.1
Total before investment expenses 6.1 896.C 6.0 837.5
Investment expenses 0.2 35.0 0.2 31.8
Net investment income 59% $ 861.C 58% $ 805.7

Fixed Maturity Securities

Fixed maturity securities consist of short-termdstments, publicly traded debt securities, priyapéhced debt securities and
redeemable preferred stock, and represented 736tablJ.S. invested assets as of March 31, 200auwmber 31, 2006. The fixed
maturity securities portfolio was comprised, basedtarrying amount, of 67% in publicly traded fixeaturity securities and 33% in privat
placed fixed maturity securities as of March 3102@nd 68% in publicly traded fixed maturity setias and 32% in privately placed fixed
maturity securities as of December 31, 2006. Inetlith the privately placed category as of March2®)7, and December 31, 2006, were
$7.8 billion and $7.6 billion, respectively, of seities eligible for resale to qualified institutial buyers under Rule 144A under the Securities
Act of 1933. Fixed maturity securities were divBesl by category of issuer as of March 31, 200d, Becember 31, 2006, as shown in the
following table:
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U.S. Invested Assets
Fixed Maturity Securities by Type of Issuer

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!
Carrying Amount % of Total Carrying Amount % of Total
($ in millions)

U.S. Government and agenc $ 372.4 1% $ 551.€ 1%
States and political subdivisio 1,859.( 4 1,663.t 4
Non-U.S. government 416.€ 1 420.7 1
Corporate— public 19,714.¢ 46 19,791.. a7
Corporate— private 10,956.: 25 10,596.! 25
Residential pa-through securitie 1,576.€ 4 1,557.¢ 4
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 4,752.¢ 11 4,499.¢ 11
Residential collateralized mortgage obligatir 938.E 2 940.4 2
Asset-backed securities 2,509.2 6 2,402.¢ 5

Total fixed maturities $ 43,096.: 100% $ 42,423.¢ 100%

We held $9,776.9 million of mortgage-backed an@tbacked securities as of March 31, 2007, andd®3million as of December
31, 2006.

We believe that it is desirable to hold residentialrtgage-backed pass-through securities due todteslit quality and liquidity as
well as portfolio diversification characteristi€ur portfolio is comprised of GNMA, FNMA and FHLM@assthrough securities. In additio
our residential collateralized mortgage obligatpamtfolio offers structural features that allow ledkows to be matched to our liabilities.

Commercial mortgage-backed securities provide heghls of credit protection, diversification, reddcevent risk and enhanced
liquidity. Commercial mortgage-backed securities redominantly comprised of rated large pool dézations that are individually and
collectively diverse by property type, borrower arebgraphic dispersion.

We purchase asset-backed securities (“ABS”) tordifiethe overall credit risks of the fixed matyritecurities portfolio and to
provide attractive returns. The principal risk$iding asset-backed securities are structurakeedit risks. Structural risks include the
security’s priority in the issuer’s capital struauthe adequacy of and ability to realize procdeata the collateral and the potential for
prepayments. Credit risks involve issuer/servigge where collateral values can become impairatiérevent of servicer credit deterioration.

Our ABS portfolio is diversified both by type ofset and by issuer. We actively monitor holdingasdetbacked securities to enst
that the risk profile of each security improves@mains consistent. Prepayments in the ABS pootfie, in general, insensitive to changes in
interest rates or are insulated to such changeslbprotection features. In the event that wesattgiect to prepayment risk, we monitor the
factors that impact the level of prepayment ang@ayenent speed for those asset-backed securitiasidition, we diversify the risks of asset-
backed securities by holding a diverse class afr#tzs, which limits our exposure to any one ségur

The international exposure in our U.S. fixed mayusecurities totaled $9,232.1 million, or 21% o fixed maturity securities, as
of March 31, 2007, comprised of corporate and fpregjovernment fixed maturity securities. Of the282,1 million as of March 31, 2007,
investments totaled $2,466.6 million in the comitaé European Union, $2,459.2 million in the Unitédigdom, $1,020.3 million in Asia,
$873.7 million in Australia, $605.7 million in SduAmerica, $378.6 million in Mexico and $59.3 nalli in Japan. The remaining
$1,368.7 million is invested in 21 other countri@b.international fixed maturity securities helgt bur U.S. operations are either denominated
in U.S. dollars or have been swapped into U.Sad@tjuivalents. Our international investments aayaed internally by country and
industry credit investment professionals. We cdrtomcentrations using issuer and country levebsype benchmarks, which are based on
the credit quality of the issuer and the countryr @vestment policy limits total international éid maturity securities investments to 18% of
total statutory general account assets with a 4% in emerging markets. Exposure to Canada isnobided in our international exposure.
As of March 31, 2007, our investments in Canadaledt$1,484.2 million.
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The following tables present the amortized cosiwftop ten exposures including approved countgrgagposure limits as of March
31, 2007, and December 31, 2006.

March 31, 2007
Amortized Cost

(in millions)

Bank of America Corp.(1 $ 318.2
MBIA Inc.(2) 316.4
American International Group Inc.( 300.7
AT&T Inc. 271.8
Deutsche Bank AG(1 267.S
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC( 253.7
JP Morgan Chase & Co.( 251.1
General Electric Cc 221.7
Citigroup Inc.(1) 214.C
Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc.(1) 206.7

Total top ten exposures $ 2,621.¢

(1) Includes approved counterparty limit. The actual tre stressed potential exposures are less teaaproved limit.

(2) MBIA Inc. exposure is predominately comprised & uarantee of underlying securities that are réae€tequivalent or better by the
rating agencies on a stand alone basis. The MBlpwuarantees performance in the event of defathieounderlying securities
bringing the combined rating to AAA.

December 31, 2001
Amortized Cost

(in millions)

HSBC Holdings PLC(1 $ 387.1
American International Group Inc.( 329.5
Bank of America Corp.(2 328.3
MBIA Inc.(3) 311.F
AT&T Inc. 272.¢
JP Morgan Chase & Co.( 271.7
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC( 255.€
Deutsche Bank AG(z 255.C
General Electric C 239.2
ABN AMRO Holding NV(2) 229.€

Total top ten exposures $ 2,880.4

(1) Includes a $238.0 million investment classifiechaequity security for U.S. GAAP. The investmestisr engages in managing
investment grade third party bond investments aB8El paper. All non-HSBC paper has the ultimate fieofprice support protection
provided by HSBC Bank, PLC. Since Principal Lifsuinance Company has senior priority in the issuerbelieve many third party
bonds could be liquidated to satisfy our claim. \&/kve calculate our exposure on a gross basisatue we attribute to the underlying
collateral is $125.0 million.

(2) Includes approved counterparty limit. The actual tre stressed potential exposures are less teaaproved limit.

(3) MBIA Inc. exposure is predominately comprised af guarantee of underlying securities which aredréfe” equivalent or better by
the rating agencies on a stand alone basis. TheAMB&p guarantees performance in the event of aulledf the underlying securities
bringing the combined rating to AAA.

Our top ten exposures were rated an “A” equivateriietter by the rating agencies as of March 3072hd December 31, 2006. As

of March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, no indiafichon-government issuer represented more thaof19%S. invested assets. HSBC
Holdings PLC is no longer included in our top tep@sures due to the redemption of a $238.0 millwestment in January 2007.
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Valuation techniques for the fixed maturity sedestportfolio vary by security type and the avaiiasbof market data. Pricing
models and their underlying assumptions impacttheunt and timing of unrealized gains and lossesgrized, and the use of different
pricing models or assumptions could produce diffefimancial results. Interactive Data Corporat{tidC”) or direct broker quotes are our
sources for external prices for our public bonds$ tiose private placement securities that are elgtivaded in the secondary market. In cases
where quoted market prices are not available, @ixqatcing valuation approach is used. Securitiess grouped into pricing categories that
vary by asset class, sector, rating, and averégedach pricing category is assigned a risk spbesgd on studies of observable public me
data or market clearing data from the investmeotassionals assigned to specific security clasdes expected cash flows of the security are
then discounted back at the current Treasury cpitethe appropriate risk spread. Although the maaluation approach provides a fair
valuation of each pricing category, the valuatibamindividual security within each pricing categonay actually be impacted by company
specific factors. Certain market events that camipact the valuation of securities include issuedi ratings, business climate, management
changes, litigation, and government actions amdahgrs. The resulting prices are then reviewed imy analysts. All loans placed on the
“watch list” are valued individually by the investmt analysts or the analysts that focus on troutdedrities (“Workout Group”). Although
we believe our estimates reasonably reflect threvidue of those securities, the key assumptioositatisk premiums, performance of
underlying collateral (if any) and other factorsaive significant assumptions and may not reflaose of an active market. To the extent that
bonds have longer maturity dates, managementimatgiof fair value may involve greater subjectigigce they involve judgment about
events well into the future. Every month, thera isomprehensive review of all impaired securitied problem loans by a group consisting of
the Chief Investment Officer, the Portfolio Managyeand the Workout Group. The valuation of impaiedds for which there is no quoted
price is typically based on the present value effthure cash flows expected to be received. Ictrapany is likely to continue operations,
the estimate of future cash flows is typically lthea the expected operating cash flows of the comfizat are available to make payment
the bonds. If the company is likely to liquidatee testimate of future cash flows is based on amat# of the liquidation value of its net
assets.

The Securities Valuation Office (“SVO”) of the Naial Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAl€Valuates most of the
fixed maturity securities that we and other U.Sunance companies hold. The SVO evaluates the ineadtments of insurers for regulatory
reporting purposes and assigns securities to oax @fivestment categories. The NAIC designatidosaly mirror the nationally recognized
securities rating organizations’ credit ratingsriwarketable bonds. NAIC designations 1 and 2 ireliohds considered investment grade by
such rating organizations. Bonds are consideregstmvent grade when rated “Baa3” or higher by Mosdgt “BBB-" or higher by
Standard & Poor’s. NAIC designations 3 through@®raferred to as below investment grade. Bondsarsidered below investment grade
when rated “Bal” or lower by Moody'’s, or “BB+” oower by Standard & Poor’s. As of March 31, 200, plercentage, based on estimated
fair value, of total publicly traded and privatgllaced fixed maturity securities that were investtrgrade with an NAIC designation 1 or 2
was 96%.

We also monitor the credit drift of our corporaiteefl maturity securities portfolio. Credit drift defined as the ratio of the percent
of rating downgrades, including defaults, dividgdthe percentage of rating upgrades. We measudé drit once each fiscal year, assessing
the changes in our internally developed credingrtithat have occurred during the year. StanddPd@r’'s annual credit ratings drift ratio
measures the credit rating change, within a spegéar, of companies that have been assigned satingtandard & Poor’s. The annual
internal credit drift ratio on corporate fixed maty securities we held in our general account easore favorable ratio at 0.55 times
compared to the Standard & Poor’s drift ratio afftimes, as of December 31, 2006.

The following table presents our total fixed matusecurities by NAIC designation and the equivatatings of the nationally

recognized securities rating organizations as afckl&1, 2007, and December 31, 2006, as well apghmentage, based on estimated fair
value, that each designation comprises:
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U.S. Invested Assets
Fixed Maturity Securities by Credit Quality(1)

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200
% of Total % of Total
NAIC Rating Agency Amortized Carrying Carrying Amortized Carrying Carrying
Rating Equivalent Cost Amount Amount Cost Amount Amount
($ in millions)
1 Aaa/Aa/A $ 23,913.0 $ 24,422.¢ 57% $ 23,716.C $ 24,231.¢ 57%
2 Baa 16,267.¢ 16,735.¢ 39 15,769.¢ 16,205.t 38
3 Ba 1,591./ 1,661. 4 1,586.¢ 1,657.1 4
4 B 235.:2 2454 — 290.5 302.€ 1
5 Caa and lowe 19.6 20.2 — 19.1 19.5 —
6 In or near defaul 5.3 10.6 — 5.5 7.2 —
Total fixed maturities $ 42,0320 $ 43,096.: 100% $ 41,387.¢ $ 42,423.¢ 100%

(1) Includes 57 securities with an amortized cost @&8 million, gross gains of $14.2 million, grossdes of $2.2 million and a carrying
amount of $678.2 million as of March 31, 2007, et still pending a review and assignment of iagaty the SVO. Due to the timing
of when fixed maturity securities are purchasegalelocuments are filed, and the review by the Stére will always be securities in
our portfolio that are unrated over a reportingqeerin these instances, an equivalent ratingsgjaed based on our fixed income
analyst’s assessment.

We believe that our long-term fixed maturity setias portfolio is well diversified among industmgpes and between publicly traded
and privately placed securities. Each year, wectliifee majority of our net cash inflows into invesint grade fixed maturity securities. Our
current policy is to limit the percentage of caksiwfinvested in below investment grade assets t@7eéash flow. As of March 31, 2007, we
had invested 1.7% of new cash flow for the yedrdlow investment grade assets. While the genecalust investment returns have impro
due to the below investment grade asset class,anage its growth strategically by limiting it to%0of the total fixed maturity securities
portfolios.

We invest in privately placed fixed maturity seties to enhance the overall value of the portfahiorease diversification and obtain
higher yields than are possible with comparabldityuaublic market securities. Generally, privalagements provide broader access to
management information, strengthened negotiatetgtioe covenants, call protection features andgrertapplicable, a higher level of
collateral. They are, however, generally not fraedylable because of restrictions imposed by féd@ch state securities laws and illiquid
trading markets.

The following table shows the carrying amount of corporate fixed maturity securities by Salomoduistry category, as well as the
percentage of the total corporate portfolio thatheBalomon industry category comprises as of M&fct2007, and December 31, 2006.

U.S. Invested Assets
Corporate Fixed Maturity Securities by Salomon Industry

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!
Carrying Amount % of Total Carrying Amount % of Total
($ in millions)

Industry Class

Finance— Bank $ 3,811.2 12% $ 3,659.2 12%
Finance— Insurance 3,111.¢ 10 3,119.1 10
Finance— Other 4,899.¢ 16 4,792.2 16
Industrial— Consume 1,146.7 4 1,100.( 4
Industrial— Energy 2,742.¢ 9 2,683.2 9
Industrial— Manufacturing 5,468.¢ 18 5,518.¢ 18
Industrial— Other 136.2 — 105.2 —
Industrial— Service 4,388.( 14 4,462.: 15
Industrial— Transport 861.2 3 836.€ 3
Utility — Electric 2,355.4 8 2,417 .¢ 8
Utility — Other 47.4 — 47.6 —
Utility — Telecom 1,702.¢ 6 1,645.5 5
Total $ 30,671.( 100% $ 30,387.¢ 100%
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We monitor any decline in the credit quality ofdidkmaturity securities through the designationpsbblem securities”, “potential
problem securities” and “restructured securiti®&¥é define problem securities in our fixed matugtytfolio as securities: (i) as to which
principal and/or interest payments are in defaulvbere default is perceived to be imminent inrikar term, or (ii) issued by a company that
went into bankruptcy subsequent to the acquisitiosuch securities. We define potential problemusées in our fixed maturity portfolio as
securities included on an internal “watch liit which management has concerns as to the abilitiye issuer to comply with the present ¢
payment terms and which may result in the secbggoming a problem or being restructured. The dmtishether to classify a performing
fixed maturity security as a potential problem ilwes significant subjective judgments by our mamaget as to the likely future industry
conditions and developments with respect to theeissNVe define restructured securities in our fireaturity portfolio as securities where a
concession has been granted to the borrower refatbeé borrower’s financial difficulties that wauhot have otherwise been considered. We
determine that restructures should occur in thosences where greater economic value will bezedlunder the new terms than through
liquidation or other disposition and may involvetenge in contractual cash flows. If at the timeestructure, the present value of the new
future cash flows is less than the current costhefasset being restructured, a realized cap#alibrecorded in net income and a new cost
basis is established.

We have a process in place to identify securitias ¢ould potentially have a credit impairment tisagther than temporary. This
process involves monitoring market events thatad@ubact issuers’ credit ratings, business climatanagement changes, litigation and
government actions, and other similar factors. Pphéxess also involves monitoring late paymenisjrg levels, downgrades by rating
agencies, key financial ratios, financial stateragreévenue forecasts and cash flow projectionsdisdtors of credit issues.

Every month, a group of individuals including thei€f Investment Officer, our Portfolio Managers,mizers of our Workout Grou
and representatives from Investment Accountingesg\all securities to determine whether an othem teanporary decline in value exists and
whether losses should be recognized. The analysisés on each issuer’s ability to service itsglgba timely fashion and the length of time
the security has been trading below cost. Formalig@ntation of the analysis and the Company’s aetis prepared and approved by
management.

We consider relevant facts and circumstances iluating whether the credit impairment of a secuistgther than temporary.
Relevant facts and circumstances considered inc(@i¢he length of time the fair value has beelowecost; (2) the financial position and
access to capital of the issuer, including theesurand future impact of any specific events; &)d(r ability and intent to hold the security
to maturity or until it recovers in value. To theent we determine that a security is deemed tother than temporarily impaired, the
difference between amortized cost and fair valuald/be charged to earnings.

There are a number of significant risks and unagi&s inherent in the process of monitoring créaipairments and determining if
an impairment is other than temporary. These @sidsuncertainties include: (1) the risk that oweasment of an issusrability to meet all ¢
its contractual obligations will change based oanges in the credit characteristics of that isg@@rthe risk that the economic outlook will
worse than expected or have more of an impact@®istuer than anticipated, (3) the risk that ouestment professionals are making
decisions based on fraudulent or misstated infaoman the financial statements provided by iss@erd (4) the risk that new information
obtained by us or changes in other facts and cistamees lead us to change our intent to hold theribg to maturity or until it recovers in
value. Any of these situations could result in arge to earnings in a future period.

The net realized loss relating to other than termpocredit impairments of fixed maturity securitigas $1.8 million for the three
months ended March 31, 2007. The single largegtrdattan temporary credit impairment representesitlesn 0.1% of U.S. fixed maturity
securities as of March 31, 2007.

For the three months ended March 31, 2007, wezezh$3.6 million of gross losses upon disposaloofds excluding hedging
adjustments. The $3.6 million is related to safesiwe credit impaired and credit related names.g&feerally intend to hold securities in
unrealized loss positions until they mature or vecoHowever, we do sell bonds under certain cistamces such as when we have evidence
of a significant deterioration in the issuer’s ¢t@drthiness, when a change in regulatory requirgsmenodifies what constitutes a permissible
investment or the maximum level of investments lweld/hen there is an increase in capital requiréasena change in risk weights of debt
securities. Sales generate both gains and losses.

The following tables present our fixed maturity wéites available-for-sale by industry category éimel associated gross unrealized
gains and losses as of March 31, 2007, and Deceibh@006.
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U.S. Invested Assets
Fixed Maturity Securities Available-for-Sale by Industry Category

March 31, 2007

Amortized Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Amount
(in millions)
Finance— Bank $ 3,736.2 $ 839 $ 20.7 $ 3,799.¢
Finance— Insurance 3,049.4 82.3 204 3,111.¢
Finance— Other 4,769.¢ 165.7 36.5 4,898.¢
Industrial— Consume 1,128.C 28.1 9.8 1,146.€
Industrial— Energy 2,607.7 149.2 15.0 2,741.¢
Industrial— Manufacturing 5,349.( 160.2 41.9 5,467.¢
Industrial— Other 135.€ 1.3 0.8 136.3
Industrial— Service 4,253. 155.: 214 4,387.%
Industrial— Transport 823.1 434 54 861.1
Utility — Electric 2,274.¢ 94.4 154 2,353.¢
Utility — Other 41.0 6.4 — 47.4
Utility — Telecom 1,622.( 90.C 9.9 1,702.1
Total corporate securities 29,790.¢ 1,060.: 197.2 30,653."
U.S. Government and agenc 351t 0.6 2.6 349.5
States and political subdivisio 1,753.¢ 43.6 5.0 1,792.4
Non-U.S. government 380.€ 36.3 0.3 416.€
Mortgage-backed and other asset-backed securities 9,559.f 203.C 74.8 9,687.1
Total fixed maturity securi ties, available-for-eal $41,836.. $ 1,343.6 $ 279.c $ 42,900.;
U.S. Invested Assets
Fixed Maturity Securities Available-for-Sale by Industry Category
December 31, 200
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Amount
(in millions)

Finance— Bank $ 35921 $ 7823 % 219 $ 3,648t
Finance— Insurance 3,057.¢ 83.C 21.8 3,118.¢
Finance— Other 4,661.: 166.< 36.5 4,791.%
Industrial— Consume 1,082.1 29.1 11.3 1,099.¢
Industrial— Energy 2,552.2 145.F 15.7 2,682.(
Industrial— Manufacturing 5,406.] 155.¢ 44.0 5,517.¢
Industrial— Other 104.7 1.3 0.7 105.2
Industrial— Service 4,344.: 143.¢ 26.9 4,461.c
Industrial— Transport 796.C 46.2 5.3 836.¢
Utility — Electric 2,343t 91.¢ 17.7 2,417.5
Utility — Other 41.0 6.6 — 47.6
Utility — Telecom 1,569.( 87.6 11.3 1,645.%
Total corporate securities 29,549." 1,036.1 213.1 30,372."
U.S. Government and agenc 530.€ 0.8 3.8 527.€
States and political subdivisio 1,557.% 454 4.9 1,598.2
Non-U.S. government 384.¢€ 36.1 0.3 420.7
Mortgage-backed and other asset-backed securities 9,165.¢ 217.4 77.8 9,305.2
Total fixed maturity securities, available-for-sale $41,188. $ 1,335.6 $ 299.c $ 42,224.¢

56




The total unrealized losses on our fixed maturywsities available-for-sale were $279.9 milliord &299.9 million as of March 31,
2007, and December 31, 2006, respectively. Of #¥®® million in gross unrealized losses as of Ma&t, 2007, there were $3.9 million in
losses attributed to securities scheduled to matuvee year or less, $50.1 million attributed éowrities scheduled to mature between one to
five years, $86.9 million attributed to securitseheduled to mature between five to ten years 28®dlion attributed to securities scheduled
to mature after ten years, and $74.8 million relatemortgage-backed and other asset-backed desufiihe gross unrealized losses as of
March 31, 2007 were concentrated primarily in thertdage-backed and other asset-backed securitihsstrial — Manufacturing, and
Financial — Other sectors. The gross unrealizesEl®as of December 31, 2006 were concentrated ndyirimathe Mortgagebacked and oth
asset-backed securities, Industrial — Manufactyrigancial — Other, and Industrial — Services gext

The following tables present our fixed maturity wéites available-for-sale by investment grade beldbw investment grade and the
associated gross unrealized gains and losseshaaroh 31, 2007, and December 31, 2006.

U.S. Invested Assets
Fixed Maturity Securities Available-for-Sale by Qudity

March 31, 2007

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Amount
(in millions)
Investment Grade
Public $ 27,142 $ 784t $ 181.4 $ 27,745.c
Private 12,843.¢ 462.C 87.6 13,218.:
Below Investment Gradi
Public 999.¢ 44.5 7.3 1,037.C
Private 850.€ 52.5 3.6 899.E
Total fixed maturity securities, available-for-sale $41836.c $ 1,343.& $ 279.c $ 42,900.:

U.S. Invested Assets
Fixed Maturity Securities Available-for-Sale by Qudity

December 31, 200!

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Amount
(in millions)
Investment Grade
Public $ 26,995." $ 7707 $ 201.E $ 27,564.¢
Private 12,292.¢ 469.5 87.3 12,674.¢
Below Investment Gradi
Public 1,070.t 44.2 6.0 1,108.7
Private 830.1 51.4 51 876.4
Total fixed maturity securities, available-for-sale $41,188.° $ 1,335.6 $ 299.c $ 42,224.¢
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U.S. Invested Assets
Unrealized Losses on Investment Grade Fixed Matunt Securities
Available-for-Sale by Aging Category

March 31, 2007

Public Private Total
Gross Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized
Amount Losses Amount Losses Amount Losses
(in millions)
Three months or les $ 1,998.C $ 152 $ 14268 $ 15.8 $ 3,424¢ $ 31.0
Greater than three to six mont 971.¢€ 13.1 473.€ 5.0 1,445.¢ 18.1
Greater than six to nine mont 18.5 0.2 5.3 0.2 23.8 0.4
Greater than nine to twelve moni 148.< 1.5 75.1 1.3 223.4 2.8
Greater than twelve to twer-four months 5,722.¢ 117.C 2,096.7 48.3 7,819.¢ 165.3
Greater than twen-four to thirty-six months 1,511.( 28.7 465.4 10.0 1,976. 38.7
Greater than thirty-six months 149.5 5.7 188.C 7.0 337.E 12.7
Total fixed maturities, available-for-sale $ 10,519.7 $ 1814 $ 4,731.1 $ 87.6 $ 15250.6 $ 269.C
U.S. Invested Assets
Unrealized Losses on Investment Grade Fixed Matunt Securities
Available-for-Sale by Aging Category
December 31, 200!
Public Private Total
Gross Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized
Amount Losses Amount Losses Amount Losses
(in millions)

Three months or les $ 2,730 $ 176 $ 147172 $ 91 $ 4,201¢ $ 26.7
Greater than three to six mon! 30.3 0.4 22.7 0.3 53.0 0.7
Greater than six to nine mont 224.¢ 1.6 107.1 1.3 331.¢ 2.9
Greater than nine to twelve moni 1,502.¢ 28.2 549.¢ 8.2 2,052t 36.4
Greater than twelve to twer-four months 5,688.¢ 126.C 1,938.1 52.2 7,627.( 178.2
Greater than twen-four to thirty-six months 843.4 22.9 365.5 10.2 1,208.¢ 33.1
Greater than thirty-six months 101.E 4.8 113.€ 6.0 215.4 10.8
Total fixed maturities, available-for-sale $ 11,121.¢ % 201.E $ 45684 % 87.3 $ 15,690.. $ 288.€
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U.S. Invested Assets
Unrealized Losses on Below Investment Grade Fixed &urity Securities
Available-for-Sale by Aging Category

March 31, 2007

Public Private Total

Gross Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized

Amount Losses Amount Losses Amount Losses

(in millions)

Three months or les $ 1184 $ 1.0 $ 375 $ 01 $ 155¢ $ 1.1
Greater than three to six moni — — 21.7 0.1 21.7 0.1
Greater than six to nine mont — — — — — —
Greater than nine to twelve moni 14.4 1.2 — — 14.4 1.2
Greater than twelve to twer-four months 186.2 4.3 70.5 1.6 256.€ 5.9
Greater than twen-four to thirty-six months 54.4 0.8 46.1 1.7 100.5 2.5
Greater than thirty-six months — — 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1
Total fixed maturities, available-for-sale $ 373E % 73 $ 1764 % 36 $ 549¢ % 10.9

U.S. Invested Assets
Unrealized Losses on Below Investment Grade Fixed &urity Securities
Available-for-Sale by Aging Category

December 31, 200!

Public Private Total

Gross Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized

Amount Losses Amount Losses Amount Losses

(in millions)

Three months or les $ 640 $ 02 $ 835 $ 05 $ 147t $ 0.7
Greater than three to six mon! — — — — — —
Greater than six to nine mont 38.7 1.0 — — 38.7 1.0
Greater than nine to twelve moni 56.6 1.3 — — 56.6 1.3
Greater than twelve to twer-four months 152.€ 35 117.€ 3.0 270.€ 6.5
Greater than twen-four to thirty-six months — — 27.3 15 27.3 15
Greater than thirty-six months — — 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1
Total fixed maturities, available-for-sale $ 3121 $ 6.0 $ 229z % 51 $ 541z % 11.1

Of total gross unrealized losses as of March 3072hd December 31, 2006, $269.0 million and $288l&n were related to
investment grade securities, respectively. Grossalized losses related to below investment gradergties were $10.9 million and
$11.1 million as of March 31, 2007 and December2BD6, respectively.

The following tables present the carrying amournt gross unrealized losses on fixed maturity seesrdvailable-for-sale, where the
estimated fair value has declined and remainedibatoortized cost by 20% or more as of March 31,72@@d December 31, 2006.
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U.S. Invested Assets
Unrealized Losses on Fixed Maturity Securities
Available-for-Sale by Aging Category

March 31, 2007

Problem, Potential All Other Fixed
Problem, Maturity
and Restructured Securities Total

Gross Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized

Amount Losses Amount Losses Amount Losses

(in millions)

Three months or les $ — % — 3 — 3 — 8 — % —
Greater than three to six mont — — 0.3 0.1 0.3 0.1
Greater than six to nine mont — — 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
Greater than nine to twelve mont — — — — — —
Greater than twelve months — — — — — —
Total fixed maturity securities, available-for-sale $ — 8 — 05 $ 03 $ 05 $ 0.3

U.S. Invested Assets
Unrealized Losses on Fixed Maturity Securities Avéable-for-Sale by Aging Category

December 31, 200!

Problem, Potential All Other Fixed
Problem, Maturity
and Restructured Securities Total

Gross Gross Gross
Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying Unrealized

Amount Losses Amount Losses Amount Losses

(in millions)

Three months or les $ — % —  $ 07 $ 0.2 $ 0.7 $ 0.2

Greater than three to six mon! — — 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.2
Greater than six to nine mont
Greater than nine to twelve moni —
Greater than twelve months —

Total fixed maturity securities, available-for-sale $ — 3 — 3 1.0 $ 04 $ 10 $ 0.4

Gross unrealized losses on fixed maturity securitibere the estimated fair value has been 20% og below amortized cost were
$0.3 million as of March 31, 2007, and $0.4 millia& of December 31, 2006. There were no gross limeddosses attributed to those
securities considered to be “problem”, “potentialgem” or “restructured” as of March 31, 2007, december 31, 2006.

The following table presents the total carrying amtoof our fixed maturity portfolio, as well as jisoblem, potential problem and
restructured fixed maturities for the periods iradéd:

U.S. Invested Assets
Problem, Potential Problem and Restructured Fixed Muturities at Carrying Amount

March 31, December 31
2007 2006
(% in millions)

Total fixed maturity securities (public and private $ 43,096.0 $ 42,423

Problem fixed maturity securities $ 70 $ 3.5

Potential problem fixed maturity securiti — 2.2

Restructured fixed maturity securities 10.5 11.2

Total problem, potential problem and restructuigdd maturity securities $ 175 $ 16.9
Total problem, potential problem and restructuiigdd maturity securities as a percent of totaldixe

maturity securitie: .04% .04%
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Mortgage Loans

Mortgage loans consist primarily of commercial rgage loans on real estate. At March 31, 2007, cacialenortgage loans
aggregated to $10,368.6 million. Commercial morgglgns on real estate are generally reportedsaiacijusted for amortization of
premiums and accrual of discounts, computed us$iagnterest method, and net of valuation allowanCesnmercial mortgage loans held for
sale are carried at the lower of cost or fair valess cost to sell, and reported as mortgage loathe statements of financial position.

Commercial mortgages play an important role iniouestment strategy by:
«  providing strong risk-adjusted relative value immmarison to other investment alternatives;
* enhancing total returns; and

»  providing strategic portfolio diversification.

As a result, we have focused on constructing @ sbigh quality portfolio of mortgages. Our portfois generally comprised of
mortgages with conservative loan-to-value ratiégh lebt service coverages and general purposegyoiypes with a strong credit tenancy.

Our commercial loan portfolio consists of primarnilgn-recourse, fixed rate mortgages on fully or fielly leased properties. The
mortgage portfolio is comprised of general-purposkistrial properties, manufacturing office propestand credit oriented retail properties.

Credit extensions in the state of California acdedrfor 19% of our commercial mortgage loan poitfals of March 31, 2007. We
are, therefore, exposed to potential losses raguitom the risk of catastrophes, such as earthegjdakat may affect the region. Like other
lenders, we generally do not require earthquakeramse for properties on which we make commerc@tgage loans. With respect to
California properties, however, we obtain an engiimg report specific to each property. The repsgesses the building’s design
specifications, whether it has been upgraded td seemic building codes and the maximum lossithbikely to result from a variety of
different seismic events. We also obtain a repgmt assesses, by building and geographic fauls lile amount of loss our commercial
mortgage loan portfolio might suffer under a variet seismic events.

Our commercial loan portfolio is highly diversifi&y borrower. As of March 31, 2007, 36% of the Lt&mmercial mortgage loan
portfolio was comprised of mortgage loans with pipal balances of less than $10.0 million. Theltotanber of commercial mortgage loans
outstanding as of March 31, 2007 and December@16 vas 1,265 and 1,262, respectively. The avdoegesize of our commercial
mortgage portfolio was $8.2 million as of March 2007.

We actively monitor and manage our commercial nagégloan portfolio. Substantially all loans withire portfolio are analyzed
regularly and are internally rated, based on anpetary risk rating cash flow model, in order to mitor the financial quality of these assets.
Based on ongoing monitoring, mortgage loans wifkedihood of becoming delinquent are identifieddgsiaced on an internal “watch list”.
Among criteria which would indicate a potential pi@m are: imbalances in ratios of loan to valueantract rents to debt service, major
tenant vacancies or bankruptcies, borrower spohgopsoblems, late payments, delinquent taxes aad telief/restructuring requests.

We review our mortgage loan portfolio and analyeereed for a valuation allowance for any loan Whécdelinquent for 60 days or
more, in process of foreclosure, restructured her‘tvatch list”, or which currently has a valuatialtowance. We categorize loans, which are
delinquent, loans in process of foreclosure, aadd$ao borrowers in bankruptcy as “problem” lodstential problem loans are loans placed
on an internal “watch list” for which managemens ltancerns as to the ability of the borrower to glyrwith the present loan payment terms
and which may result in the loan becoming a prohbderneing restructured. The decision whether tesifg a performing loan as a potential
problem involves significant subjective judgmengsnlanagement as to the likely future economic diomi and developments with respect
to the borrower. We categorize loans for whichdtiginal terms of the mortgages have been modiiefr which interest or principal
payments have been deferred as “restructured” l&&esalso consider matured loans that are refirthat®elow market rates as restructured.

The valuation allowance for commercial mortgagefomcludes a loan specific allowance for impaigeahs and a provision for
losses based on past loss experience believedaddupiate to absorb estimated probable creditdo$be changes in this valuation allowa
are reported as a net realized/unrealized capialdn our consolidated statements of operations.

Commercial mortgage loans on real estate are cerezidmpaired when, based on current informatiaheuents, it is probable that
we will be unable to collect all amounts due acoado contractual terms of the loan agreement. Wike determine that a loan is impaire
valuation allowance is established or a directevdown of the loan is recorded for the differeneeseen the carrying amount of the
mortgage loan and the estimated value. Estimatie vebased on either the present value of theazg future cash flows discounted at the
loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s obselwabarket price
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or fair value of the collateral. When a valuatidiowance is established, subsequent recoverieshamged to the valuation allowance and
subsequent losses may be charged to the valudlbevaace or as a direct write-down of the loan.

The determination of the calculation and the adegué the mortgage loan loss provision based ot ggserience and mortgage
impairments is subjective. Our periodic evaluatml assessment of the adequacy of the provisidodses and the need for mortgage
impairments is based on known and inherent riskbBerportfolio, adverse situations that may affeetborrower’s ability to repay, the
estimated value of the underlying collateral, cosifian of the loan portfolio, current economic cdiwhs, loss experience and other relevant
factors. The current portfolio statistics and pass experience produced a provision for the Rpaddiife general account totaling
$32.1 million. The evaluation of our impaired lomponent of the allowance is subjective, as itireg estimating the amounts and timing
of future cash flows expected to be received oraingg loans. Our financial position is sensitivel@nges in estimated cash flows from
mortgages, the value of the collateral, and chamgtee economic environment in general. The vabmaallowance increased by $1.4 million
for the three months ended March 31, 2007, ancedsed by $1.0 million for the year ended Deceme2306.

The following table represents our commercial magtyvaluation allowance for the periods indicated:

U.S. Invested Assets
Commercial Mortgage Valuation Allowance

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!
($ in millions)

Beginning balanc $ 322 $ 33.2
Provision 14 1.3
Release — (2.3)
Ending balance $ 336 $ 32.2
Valuation allowance as% of carrying value beforserees .32% .32%

The following table presents the carrying amoumtsroblem, potential problem and restructured comuiaémortgages relative to
the carrying amount of all commercial mortgagestiier periods indicated:

U.S. Invested Assets
Problem, Potential Problem and Restructured Commerial Mortgages at Carrying Amount

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200
($ in millions)

Total commercial mortgages $ 10,368.¢ $ 10,090.!
Problem commercial mortgages(1) $ 106 $ 10.7
Potential problem commercial mortgag 9.1 9.1
Restructured commercial mortgages 6.8 6.8
Total problem, potential problem and restructurechmercial mortgages $ 265 $ 26.6
Total problem, potential problem and restructurechmercial mortgages as a percent of total
commercial mortgage .26% .26%

(1) Problem commercial mortgages includes one mortiggein foreclosure of $10.6 million as of March 2007. This is the same
mortgage loan that was in foreclosure as of Decer®bg2006.

Equity Real Estate

We hold commercial equity real estate as part ofifoeestment portfolio. As of March 31, 2007, andd@mber 31, 2006, the
carrying amount of equity real estate investmerg $837.8 million and $854.8 million, or 1% of UiSvested assets. Our commercial equity
real estate is held in the form of wholly owned estate, real estate acquired upon foreclosuoemimercial mortgage loans, and majority
owned interests in real estate joint ventures.

Equity real estate is categorized as either “retadte held for investment” or “real estate helddale.”Real estate held for investms
totaled $742.1 million as of March 31, 2007, an8&® million as of December 31, 2006. The carryiafye of real estate held for investm
is generally adjusted for impairment whenever eventchanges in circumstances indicate that thigingramount of the asset may not be
recoverable. Such impairment adjustments are redoad realized investment losses and accordingdyeflected in our consolidated results
of operations. For the three months ended Marcl2@07 and for the year ended December 31, 200& there no such impairment
adjustments.
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The carrying amount of real estate held for salefddarch 31, 2007, and December 31, 2006, was/d@ilion and $118.2 million,
net of valuation allowances of $4.7 million. Once identify a real estate property to be sold androence a plan for marketing the property,
we classify the property as held for sale. We distala valuation allowance subject to periodic seis, if necessary, to adjust the carrying
value of the property to reflect the lower of itgmr@nt carrying value or the fair value, less agged selling costs.

We use research, both internal and external, mnetend appropriate product and geographic alloesttmd changes to the equity
real estate portfolio. We monitor product, geogragimd industry diversification separately and tbgeto determine the most appropriate
mix.

Equity real estate is distributed across geogramgions of the country with larger concentrationthe South Atlantic, West South
Central, and Pacific regions of the United StateefaMarch 31, 2007. By property type, there i®aaentration in office buildings and
industrial sites that represented approximately @2%e equity real estate portfolio as of March 3007.

Other Investments

Our other investments totaled $991.2 million adMafch 31, 2007, compared to $972.6 million as ofé&eber 31, 2006. Derivativi
accounted for $697.3 million in other investmergoaMarch 31, 2007. The remaining invested asaetsde equity method investments,
which include properties owned jointly with ventyr@rtners and operated by the partners.

International Investment Operations

As of March 31, 2007, our international investmepérations consist of the investments of Prindipernational comprised of
$3.5 billion in invested assets. Principal Globaldstors advises each Principal Internationaliafélon investment policies and strategies
are consistent with the products they offer. Duth®oregulatory constraints in each country, eachgany maintains its own investment
policies.

Overall Composition of International Invested Asses$

As shown in the following table, the major categerof international invested assets as of Marct28Q7, and December 31, 2006,
were fixed maturity securities, other investmeats] residential mortgage loans:

International Invested Assets

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!
Carrying Amount % of Total Carrying Amount % of Total
($ in millions)

Fixed maturity securities

Public $ 2,352.2 68% $ 2,303.1 69%

Private — — — —
Equity securitie: 51.3 2 51.¢ 2
Mortgage loans

Residentia 510.€ 15 522.C 16
Real estate held for investme 12.4 — 12.2 —
Other investments 513.7 15 438.1 13

Total invested assets 3,440.: 100% 3,327.c 100%
Cash and cash equivalents 55.C 55.C

Total invested assets and cash $ 3,495.2 $ 3,382.:
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Alout Market Risk
Market Risk Exposures and Risk Management

Market risk is the risk that we will incur lossesedto adverse fluctuations in market rates andepri©ur primary market risk
exposure is to changes in interest rates, altheweghlso have exposures to changes in equity paicggoreign currency exchange rates.

The active management of market risk is an integmat of our operations. We manage our overall etatikk exposure within
established risk tolerance ranges by using thevatlg approaches:

. rebalance our existing asset or liability portfelio
. control the risk structure of newly acquired asseits liabilities; or

. use derivative instruments to modify the markek daracteristics of existing assets or liabilitesassets expected to be
purchased.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that we will inclwo@omic losses due to adverse changes in intexriest IlOne source of interest rate risk
is the inherent difficulty in obtaining assets thaiture or have their rate reset at the exact sianeeas the liabilities they support. Assets may
have to be reinvested or sold in the future to rtteetiability cashflows in unknown interest ratev@onments. Also, there may be timing
differences between when new liabilities are priaad when assets are purchased or procured thatoag fluctuations in profitability if
interest rates move materially in the interim. Adrsource of interest rate risk is the prepaynmgnitons embedded within asset and liability
contracts that can alter the cash flow profilesnfrohat was originally expected.

One of the measures we use to quantify our expdstrgerest rate risk is duration. To calculateation, we project asset and
liability cashflows. These cash flows are discodrttea net present value basis using a spot yiele¢ which is a blend of the spot yield
curves for each of the asset types in the portf@liration is calculated by re-calculating thesghflaws, re-determining the net present value
based upon an alternative level of interest rated,determining the percentage change in fair value

We manage interest rate risks in a number of wifferences in durations between assets and lidsilare measured and kept
within acceptable tolerances. Derivatives are atsamonly used to mitigate interest rate risk dueashflow mismatches and timing
differences. Prepayment risk is controlled by lingtour exposure to investments that are prepayaitt®ut penalty prior to maturity at the
option of the issuer. We also require additionald/ion these investments to compensate for thetresissuer will exercise such option.
Prepayment risk is also controlled by limiting #aes of liabilities with features such as putsther options that can be exercised against the
company at inopportune times.

Duration-Managed. Our exposure to interest rate risk stems larg@snfour substantial holdings of guaranteed fixed liabilities
in our U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation segnvge actively manage the duration of assets iabdities in these products by
minimizing the difference between the two. We hastablished a maximum tolerance for this differemuoe seek to stay within this tolerar

As of March 31, 2007, the difference between ttseband liability durations on our primary duratimanaged portfolio was -0.02.
This duration gap indicates that, as of this ddue sensitivity of the fair value of our assetinterest rate movements is less than that of the
fair value of our liabilities. Our goal is to minize the duration gap. Currently, our guidelinesdate that total duration gaps between the
asset and liability portfolios should be within3:25. The value of the assets in this portfolio $23,231.8 million as of March 31, 2007.
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Duration-Monitored. For products such as whole life insurance and téenmsurance that are less sensitive to intenatst risk, and
for other products such as individual fixed defdramnuities, we manage interest rate risk basexdrondeling process that considers the
target average life, maturities, crediting rated assumptions of policyholder behavior. As of MaBdh 2007, the weighted-average
difference between the asset and liability duration these portfolios was +0.02. This durationigdjrates that, as of this date, the
sensitivity of the fair value of our assets to et rate movements is greater than that of thesédile of our liabilities. We attempt to monitor
this duration gap consistent with our overall niek/ard tolerances. The value of the assets in thedfolios was $16,642.9 million as of
March 31, 2007.

Non Duration-Managed. We also have a block of participating general antpension business that passes most of the actual
investment performance of the assets to the custdrhe investment strategy of this block is to maize investment return to the customer
on a “best efforts” basis, and there is little orattempt to manage the duration of this portfsiie there is little or no interest rate risk. The
value of the assets in these portfolios was $45/8#llion as of March 31, 2007.

Using the assumptions and data in effect as of Mafg 2007, we estimate that a 100 basis point idieies, parallel increase in
interest rates increases the net fair value opoufolio by approximately $3.1 million. The follomg table details the estimated changes by
risk management strategy. The table also givesighted-average duration of the asset portfoliceBch category, and the net duration gap
(i.e. the weighted-average difference between siseteand liability durations).

March 31, 2007
Net Net

Value of Duration Duration Fair Value
Risk Management Strategy Total Assets of Assets Gap Change
(in millions) (in millions)
Primary duratio-managec $ 33,231 3.68 0.02) $ 6.6
Duratior-monitored 16,642.¢ 4.86 0.02 (3.5)
Non duratio-managed 4,732.F 4.43 N/A N/A
Total $ 54,607.: $ 3.1

Our selection of a 100 basis point immediate, pelradcrease or decrease in interest rates is athgfical rate scenario we use to
demonstrate potential risk. While a 100 basis poimbediate, parallel increase does not represantiew of future market changes, it is a
near term reasonably possible hypothetical chamafsltustrates the potential impact of such eveWthile these fair value measurements
provide a representation of interest rate sensjtithey are based on our portfolio exposurespatiat in time and may not be representativ
future market results. These exposures will chasge result of ongoing portfolio transactions isp@nse to new business, management’s
assessment of changing market conditions and &l@ilavestment opportunities.

Debt Issued and Outstanding. As of March 31, 2007, the aggregate fair valubng-term debt was $1,608.2 million. A 100 basis
point immediate, parallel decrease in interestrateuld increase the fair value of debt by appratety $118.3 million. Debt is not recorded
at fair value on the statement of financial positio

March 31, 2007
Fair Value (no accrued interest)

-100 Basis Poin +100 Basis
Change No Change Point Change
(in millions)
8.2% notes payable, due 2C $ 507.¢ $ 497.C $ 486.4
4.59% notes payable, due 2C 57.9 55.6 534
4.93% notes payable, due 2C 47.9 46.0 44.2
6.05% notes payable, due 2C 699.¢ 606.€ 531.2
8% surplus notes payable, due 2! 115.€ 107.5 98.8
Non-recourse mortgages and notes pay 256.€ 255.C 251.4
Other mortgages and notes payable 40.7 40.5 40.0
Total long-term debt $ 1,726 $ 1,608.: $ 1,505.¢

Use of Derivatives to Manage Interest Rate Risk.We use various derivative financial instrumentsianage our exposure to
fluctuations in interest rates, including intenede swaps, swaptions, futures, and options. Wénisrest rate swaps and futures contracts to
hedge changes in interest rates subsequent tesihanice of an insurance liability, such as a gteednnvestment contract, but prior to the
purchase of a supporting asset, or during peribtielding assets in anticipation of near term lidpsales. We use interest rate swaps
primarily to more closely match the interest radtaracteristics of assets
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and liabilities. They can be used to change thsieity to the interest rate of specific assetd &abilities as well as an entire portfolio. We
also use these instruments to hedge the intefieséxposure in our commercial mortgage-backed gzation operations. Occasionally, we
will sell a callable investment-type agreement atilluse written interest rate swaptions to tramsfdghe callable liability into a fixed term
liability.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that we will im@conomic losses due to adverse fluctuationsrigida currency exchange rates.
This risk arises from foreign currency-denomindtgttling agreements issued to non-qualified institil investors in the international
market, foreign currency-denominated fixed matusggurities and demand deposits purchased, aridteunational operations.

We estimate that as of March 31, 2007, a 10% imatedinfavorable change in each of the foreign ceyrexchange rates to which
we are exposed would result in no material chaodbd net fair value of our foreign currency denmaiéd instruments identified above,
including the currency swap agreements, becauseffeetively hedge foreign currency denominatedrinsents to minimize exchange rate
impacts. The selection of a 10% immediate unfaverabange in all currency exchange rates shoulth@ebnstrued as a prediction by us of
future market events, but rather as an illustratibthe potential impact of such an event.

Use of Derivatives to Manage Foreign Currency Risk.The foreign currency risk on funding agreements fixed maturity
securities is eliminated by using currency swaps $vap the foreign currency interest and pringi@glments to our functional currency. The
notional amount of our currency swap agreementscéged with foreign-denominated liabilities asMidrch 31, 2007, was $4,090.0 million.
The notional amount of our currency swap agreemesgeciated with foreign-denominated fixed matwégurities as of March 31, 2007,
was $1,921.9 million.

With regard to our international operations, wemfpt to do as much of our business as possibleifunctional currency of the
country of operation. At times, however, we arehi@do do so, and in these cases, we use foreigfra@ge derivatives to economically he
the resulting risks. As of March 31, 2007, our @piens in Chile had currency swaps with a noti@mbunt of $24.1 million that are used to
swap cash flows on U.S. dollar-denominated bondsltzal currency. Chile also utilized currencywards with a notional amount of
$52.6 million in order to mitigate currency exposuelated to U.S. dollar-denominated bonds.

Additionally, we may take measures to hedge ouegatty investments in our foreign subsidiariesrfrourrency risks. Currently,
there are no outstanding net equity investment é&dg

Equity Risk

Equity risk is the risk that we will incur econoniaisses due to adverse fluctuations in a particedarmon stock. As of March 31,
2007, the fair value of our equity securities wa6&4 million. A 10% decline in the value of theugéy securities would result in an
unrealized loss of $60.8 million. The selectioradf0% unfavorable change in the equity marketsldhmt be construed as a prediction b
of future market events, but rather as an illugiradf the potential impact of such an event.

We also have equity risk associated with (1) fideerred annuity products that credit interestustemers based on changes in an
external equity index; (2) variable annuity contsatat have a guaranteed minimum withdrawal be(i&MWB”) rider that allows the
customer to receive at least the principal dedmsik through withdrawals of a specified annual amboeven if the account value is reduce
zero; (3) variable annuity contacts that have aantaed minimum death benefit (“GMDB”) that allotie death benefit to be paid, even if
the account value has fallen below the GMDB amoi)tinvestmentype contracts in which the return is tied to ateexal equity index; an
(5) investment-type contracts in which the retgrsubject to minimum contractual guarantees.

Use of Derivatives to Manage Equity Risk. We economically hedge the fixed deferred annpribduct by purchasing options that
match the product’s profile. We economically hetlge GMWB exposure using futures, options and isterate swaps. We economically
hedge the investment contract exposure to an eltequity index using equity call options.

Credit Risk
Credit risk relates to the uncertainty associat&l the continued ability of a given obligor to neatimely payments of principal and

interest. Our ability to manage credit risk is edisé to our business and our profitability. Semnit2. “Management’ Discussion and Analys
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatiomsekstments” for additional information about credik.
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Use of Derivatives to Diversify or Hedge Credit Ris. We sometimes purchase credit default swaps tgeneckdit exposures in
our investment portfolio. We sell credit defaultaps to offer credit protection to investors. Ifrénés an event of default by the referenced
name, we are obligated to pay the counterpartyafezenced amount of the contract and receivetimmahe referenced security.

We have increased our credit exposure throughtadefult swaps by investing in $147.5 million @frious tranches of synthetic
collateralized debt obligations. The outstandingjamal amount as of March 31, 2007 was $585.0 anillWe also invested in credit default
swaps creating replicated assets with a notionaluamof $905.9 million as of March 31, 2007.

In addition, on May 26, 2005, we invested $130.0iomi in a secured limited recourse credit linkemtenissued by a grantor trust.
trust entered into a credit default swap providingdit protection on the first 45% of loss of seweezzanine tranches totaling $288.9 million
of seven synthetic reference portfolios. The risloss for the seven referenced mezzanine trarobgiss at 4.85% and ends at 10.85% of
loss on each of the seven synthetic referencegbiotf Therefore, defaults in an underlying refeeportfolio will only affect the credit-
linked note if cumulative losses exceed 4.85% s)rathetic reference portfolio. As of March 31, 208 credit default swap entered into by
the trust had an outstanding notional amount oDEL&illion. The creditors of the grantor trusty@éao recourse to the assets of our
company.

Derivative Summary

Notional amounts are used to express the extemirohvolvement in derivative transactions and espnt a standard measureme
the volume of our derivative activity. Notional aomt is not a quantification of market risk or ctaik and it may not necessarily be
recorded on the balance sheet. Notional amountegept those amounts used to calculate contrdtouwal to be exchanged and are not paid
or received, except for contracts such as currem@ps. Actual credit exposure represents the anmued to us under derivative contracts as
of the valuation date. The following tables presamtposition in, and credit exposure to, derivafiwancial instruments as of March 31,
2007, and December 31, 2006.

Derivative Financial Instruments — Notional Amounts

March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!
Notional Amount % of Total Notional Amount % of Total
($ in millions)

Interest rate sway $ 12,594.. 53% $ 12,365.t 55%
Foreign currency swaj 6,036.( 26 5,331.] 24
Embedded derivative financial instrume 1,767.¢ 7 1,679.¢ 8
Credit default swap 1,620.¢ 7 1,550.¢ 7
Swaptions 603.4 3 643.4 3
Currency forward: 475.4 2 342.7 2
Options 471.€ 2 335.C 1
Futures 54.7 — 55.0 —
Commodity swap 40.0 — 20.0 —
Interest rate lock commitments — — 8.8 —

Total $ 23,663.¢ 100% $ 22,331.¢ 100%

Derivative Financial Instruments — Credit Exposures
March 31, 2007 December 31, 200!
Credit Exposure % of Total Credit Exposure % of Total
(% in millions)

Foreign currency swaj $ 561.4 75% $ 564.€ 75%
Interest rate sway 1342 18 132.€ 18
Options 334 4 31.0 4
Credit default swap 13.7 2 15.7 2
Currency forward: 8.5 1 7.6 1
Commaodity swaps 0.2 — 0.7 —

Total credit exposure 751.4 100% 752 .4 100%
Less: Collateral received (256.9) (197.5)

Total $ 495.1 $ 554.€
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The following table shows the interest rate sevigjtiof our derivatives measured in terms of faatue. These exposures will change
as a result of ongoing portfolio and risk manageaetivities.

March 31, 2007
Fair Value (no accrued interest)

Weighted Average -100 Basis Point +100 Basis Point
Notional Amount Term (Years) Change No Change Change
($ in millions)

Interest rate sway $ 12,594.: 5.87(1)% (139.1) $ 524 % 220.€
Swaptions 603.4 6.62(2) (40.9) (17.3) (6.3)
Futures 33.3 .21(3) (1.2 0.1 1.3
Options 21.C 1.11(4) 0.1 0.3 0.7

Total $ 13,251.¢ $ (180.€) $ 355 § 216.3
(1) Based on maturity date of swap.
(2) Based on option date of swaption.
€)) Based on maturity date.
4) Based on settlement date.

We use U.S. Treasury futures to manage our ovegfurmmmitment position, and our position in thesetacts changes dalily.
Counterparty Risk

In conjunction with our use of derivatives, we arposed to counterparty risk, or the risk thatabenterparty fails to perform the
terms of the derivative contract. We actively man#gs risk by:

»  establishing exposure limits which take into acd¢own-derivative exposure we have with the couratgypas well as derivative
exposure;

» performing similar credit analysis prior to apprbwa each derivatives counterparty that we do wkading money on a long-
term basis;

» diversifying our risk across numerous approved tenparties;
* limiting exposure to A+ credit or better;
e conducting stress-test analysis to determine thérmem exposure created during the life of a prospedransaction;

» implementing credit support annex (collateral) agnents with selected counterparties to furthertlenunterparty exposures;
and

» daily monitoring of counterparty credit ratings.

All new derivative counterparties are approvedhsy lnvestment Committee. We believe the risk ofiirag losses due to
nonperformance by our counterparties is manageable.

Effects of Inflation
We do not believe that inflation, in the United t8taor in the other countries in which we operaés, had a material effect on our

consolidated operations over the past five yearthe future, however, we may be affected by iidtato the extent it causes interest rates to
rise.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in our internal control oveairftial reporting during our last fiscal quarteatthas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, our intekantrol over financial reporting.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

In order to ensure that the information that we thaiisclose in our filings with the SEC is recordpthcessed, summarized and
reported on a timely basis, we have adopted digrbosontrols and procedures. Disclosure contradspaincedures include, without limitatic
controls and procedures designed to ensure thaniattion required to be disclosed by us in the nspgbat we file with or submit to the SEC
is accumulated and communicated to our managemnehiding our Chief Executive Officer and our Chighancial Officer, as appropriate
allow timely decisions regarding required discl@sur

Our Chief Executive Officer, J. Barry Griswell, aodr Chief Financial Officer, Michael H. Gersie vieaeviewed and evaluated our
disclosure controls and procedures as of Marct23Q7, and have concluded that our disclosure clsrdired procedures are effective.

PART Il — OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings
Disclosure concerning material legal proceedingsteafound in Item 1. “Financial Statements, Natesnaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 4, Contingencies, Guaearand Indemnifications” under the caption, ation,” which is incorporated here by
this reference.
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities andse of Proceeds
The following table presents the amount of our camrshare purchase activity for the periods inditate
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Maximum
Number (or
Approximate
Dollar Value) of

Average Total Number of Shares (or Units)
Total Number Price Shares (or Units) that May Yet Be
of Paid Purchased as Part Purchased Under
Shares (or per of Publicly the Plans or
Units) Share Announced Programs (in
Period Purchased(1) (or Unit) Plans or Programs millions) (2)
January 1, 200— January 31, 200 530,24: $ 59.8( 530,24: $ 218.c
February 1, 200— February 28, 200 523,90C $ 62.8€ 523,90C $ 185.4
March 1, 2007 — March 31, 2007 687,78¢ $ 60.4C 588,131 $ 150.C
Total 1,741,92¢ 1,642,27:

(1) The number of shares include shares of common stiilcied to execute certain stock incentive awandslarch of 99,655 shares.

(2) On November 28, 2006, our Board of Directors at#iear a repurchase program of up to $250.0 millibau outstanding common

stock. During the three months ended March 3172@@ acquired 1.6 million of our common sharethmmopen market at an aggregate

cost of $100.0 million under this program.
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Item 6. Exhibits

I\IIEL)J(mBgr Description
12 Statement Regarding Computation of Ratio of Eamilog-ixed Charge
31.1 Certification of J. Barry Griswe
31.2 Certification of Michael H. Gersi
32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap&pbTitle 18 of the United States C«— J. Barry Griswel
32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States C— Michael H. Gersit
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

Dated: May 2, 2007 By /s/ Michael H. Gersi

Michael H. Gersie
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

Duly Authorized Officer, Principal Financial Officeand
Chief Accounting Office
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Exhibit Index

I\IIEL)J(mBgr Description
12 Statement Regarding Computation of Ratio of Eamilog-ixed Charge
31.1 Certification of J. Barry Griswe
31.2 Certification of Michael H. Gersi
32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States Co— J. Barry Griswel
32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States Co— Michael H. Gersie
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Principal Financial Group, Inc.
Computation of Earnings to Fixed Charges Ratio

For the three months endec

March 31,

For the years endec

December 31

Exhibit 12

2007

2006

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

Income from continuing
operations before incorr
taxes $

Interest expens

Interest factor of rental
expense

Undistributed (income) loss
from equity investee

3342 %
28.5

2.8

(21.5)

3735 %
20.5

1.7

(14.2)

(in millions)

1,328.7 $
89.5

111

(62.7)

1,123.7 $

81.1

7.0

(34.1)

96.9

4.6

(19.4)

879.1 $

820.5 $

117.5

4.8

(18.3)

371.5
99.7

8.0

4.3

Earnings before interest
credited on investment
products

Interest credited on
investment produci

344.C

236.2

381.2

213.7

1,366.€

901.1

1,177.:

832.2

961.2

763.7

924.¢

735.7

483.5

743.4

Earnings $

580.2 $

595.C $

2,267.71 $

2,009.¢ $

1,724.¢ $

1,660.(

1,226.¢

Interest expens $

Interest factor of rental
expense

Preferred stock dividends
by registran

Preferred stock dividend
requirements of majority-
owned subsidiaries (non-
intercompany

285 $
2.8

8.2

205 %
1.7

8.2

89.5 $
111

33.0

811 $

7.0

17.7

4.6

96.9 $

117.5

4.8

1.2

99.7

8.0

0.4

Fixed charges before
interest credited on
investment produci

Interest credited on
investment produci

236.2

30.4

213.7

133.€

901.1

105.€

832.2

101.5

763.7

123.t

735.7

108.1

743.4

Fixed charge: $

2757 $

244.1 $

1,034.7 $

938.C

$ 865.2

859.2

851.t

Ratio of earnings to fixed
charges before interest
credited on investment
products (Line item
5/Line item 12)

Ratio of earnings to fixed
charges (Line item 7/Lin
item 14)

8.7

21

12.5

2.4

10.2

2.2

111

21

9.5

2.0

7.5

1.9

4.5

1.4




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

[, J. Barry Griswell, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 18f@rincipal Financial Group, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgitée a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmislieading with respect to tl
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, angtfie periods presented in this
report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hd)) and internal control over financial repogti(as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tesigned under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report it prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsdtsclosure controls and procedures and preséntbds report our conclusiol
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period coumyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesiethe design or operation of internal contratiofimancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: May 2, 2007

/sl J. Barry Griswel
J. Barry Griswel
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Michael H. Gersie, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 18f@rincipal Financial Group, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgitée a material fact necessary

to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmislieading with respect to tl
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, angtfie periods presented in this
report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures

(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hd)) and internal control over financial repogti(as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tesigned under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report it prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsdtsclosure controls and procedures and preséntbds report our conclusiol
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period coumyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesiethe design or operation of internal contratiofimancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: May 2, 2007
/s/ Michael H. Gersii

Michael H. Gersie
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




Exhibit 32.1

Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 8
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, J. Barry Griswell, Chairman, President and Chirécutive Officer of Principal Financial Groupgincertify that (i) the Form 1Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 fully compligth the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Siies Exchange Act of 1934 and (ii) the

information contained in the Form 10-Q for the qeaended March 31, 2007 fairly presents, in allenal respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of Principal Financiab@r, Inc.

/sl J. Barry Griswel

J. Barry Griswel

Chairman and Chief Executive Offic
Date: May 2, 200




Exhibit 32.2

Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 8
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Michael H. Gersie, Executive Vice President &idef Financial Officer of Principal Financial Gqounc., certify that (i) the Fort
10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 fully pbes with the requirements of Section 13(a) of $eeurities Exchange Act of 1934 and

(i) the information contained in the Form 10-Q fbe quarter ended March 31, 2007 fairly presentall material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of Principaldficial Group, Inc.

/s/ Michael H. Gersii
Michael H. Gersi¢

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
Date: May 2, 200




